
Abdullah
Sugan

Shah
Mills

Ghazi
Limited

MACCAGROUP

S?NdANNUAL REPORT
2015



Contents

Corporate profile

Mission and Vision Statements

Notice ofAnnual General Meeting

Directors' Report .............

Six years Financial Highlights ............. 8

Patterr of Shareholding under Regulation of the C.C.G..........

Auditor Report to the member......

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance ........................

Review Report to the members

Balance Sheet

1

2

J

9

11

12

i3

T6

t7

*



Corporate Profile

Board Directors
ilr. Riaz Qadeer Butt (Chief Executive/Director)

Mshammad l{awaz

Muhamrmd Rashid Raza

Atif Bufr

iluhammad Talib

Yaslr lqbal

l*shetlmd Dawood

Audit Committee

Mr. Riaz Qadeer Butt

Muhammad Talib

Yasir lgbal

(Dinctor)

(Member)

Member)

Chief Financial Oflicer
Sohail Azam Khan

Company Secretary
Saleem Abbas

Internal Auditors

RiazAhmad, Saqib, Gohar and Gompany

Chartered Accountants

Auditors
Ka'leem & Company

Chartered Accountank

Registrar

Central Depository. Company of pakistan,

CDC House, 99.8, Block-B, S.M.C.H.S.,

Main Shahrah+- Faisat, Karachi, pakistan.

Registered Office

7t10,t-2 A*ay Square

Shahrah+-Liaqa, New Chalti, Karachi

MiII
Abdullah Shah, Ghaziabad Garho, District Thatta, Sindh.

Bankers

Bank lslami Pakistan Lamited

Summit Bank Limited

BankAl-Falah Limited

Silk Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited

Meezan Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited

United Bank Limited

Allied Bank Limited

Webslte: www.asgsml.co

2

&bdullah Shah Ghazl Sugar Mill Ltd.



Mission Statement

To be the premier sugar and allied product's manufacturer while povld,inE our

clients with flexibility, on-time delivery and consistent quality and to achieve

sustainable and equitable expansion and growth through efficient and cost

effective resources and at the same time developing a Corporate business

environment most suited to all the employees and people Concerned.

Wsion Statement
To transform the Company into a market leader for the &rality Sugar

Manufacturing, while keeping our focus on the growing customer base, be

characlerized by a high degree of professionalism and is accountable for.the

successfulfulfillment of the company's mission, and to play a meaningfur;l role in

the economy of Pakistan.
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NOTICE OF'TIIIRTY SECOND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE IS IDREBY GIVEN to all the Members of Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited (the
lcompanyl) that thirty second Annual General Meeting of the Company will UJneta at 0$00 amon
June 12, 2017 at Diarnond Banquet, Plot No. C-36, 3? Extension, Gulshan-e.Hadeed, phase-,l,
Karachi, to hansact the following business:

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the Annual Generat Meiag held on.February 25, 2015.

2. To recefue, .oryi{g and adopt t&e audited account$ of the Cmpryy for the yem ended
september 30, 2015 togethcrwir& Direesds andAui{itor,s Report th*.ffi"

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Coryany for the financial yelr 2015-16 and fix their
remuneration.

4. To fransact any other matter with the pennission of the chair.

By Order of the Board

Saleem Abbas
Company Secretary

Lahore:
May22,2Ol7

NOTES:

1.

2.

The Share Transfer Books of the company will remain closed for the period
from June 05,20L7 to June lz, z0l7 (both days inclusive) and no kansfer will
be accepted for regishation during this period.

Members-are req-uested to immediately notiff change in their addresses, if any,

{_9* shares Regrlq* Transfer Agent central Depository company or
Pali.stan, Located at cDC House, 99-8, Block-B, s.M.c-.H.s, Mainshahrah.e-
Faisal, Karachi, Pakistan.

A member of the company entifled to attend and vote at this meeting, msy
appoint another member ar his&o proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.
Proxies, in order to be effectiye, must be received by the company at the above
said addresq ns& le.es &nn 48 hours before the meeting

Any individuat bfficid owner of CDC, ertitled to vote at the Aanual General

ftdeeting must bring hislhEr CNIC with his/her to prove his here identity, and
in case of proxy attested copy of share holder's ci{c must be auached with
the proxy form. The representative of corporate member should bring the usual
documents required for such purpose.

3.

4.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Dear Members,

On behalf of the board of directors, I welcome you all to the thirEy first annual general
meeting of the Company and present before you the annual report for the financial year
ended September 30, 2015 along urith financial statements and auditor's report thereon. The
financial results of the year under review can be summarized as foilows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Loss for the year is attributed to lower sugar prices mismatched by higher sugar cane support
prices coupled with huge losses incurred on sale of moisted / substandard sugar stocl<s previously
held by Trading Corporation of Pakistan (TCP). The Company has filed a legal suit for recovery of
the losses from TCP, being breach of contractual obligation on their prit, Urt as a matter of
prudence has fully accounted for the losses in these financial statements

OPERATING RESULTS:

The operating results for the year under review are summarized below:

2015
Rupees

20L4
Rupees

Net sales 1,763,890,389 L,057,295,L14
Gross loss (486,469,577) (99,987,744)
Net $ossl/profit after tax {5!5,794,666) 68,684,884
Key performance indicators

Gross loss as %o to sales {27.58o/o) (9.46 o/o)

Net (loss)/profit % to sales (29.24 o/o) 6.50 o/o

(Loss)/ earning per share (6.s1) 0.87

2015 2014

Crushing days Days 87 127
Cane crushed Tons 267,160.L35 249,886.963
Avg. crushingPer day Tons 3,070.806 1,967.6L4
Sugar produced Tons 26,490.000 24,64L.500
Average sugar recovery o/o age 9.9LO o/o 9.86L o/o

Molasses recovery o/o age 5.O49 o/a 4.961o/o
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

Due to scarcity of sugar cane in surrounding areas of mills and current liquidity crunch resulting
from persistent losses, future looks tough. Howevex, management is striving hard to safely sail out
Cornpany out of current troubled situation and firmly believes that following factors will eventually
pave way to deliver long term values to all stakeholders including our worthy shareholders:

future.
Arbitration efforts that have been undertaken to resolve dispute with TCP will be successful
and the Company will be able to settle the subject amount in a convenient and sustainable
manner.

Negotiations with all the secured creditors and financial institutions to restructure the
liabilities on long-term basis are underway and some financial institutions have
restructured their facilities and management expects that the remaining will also turnout
successful.

There will be a persistent financial support from sponsors to enable Company to survive as

a "going concern".

Management is actively pursuing a plan to reduce cost and to increase the efficiency of mills.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAT REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

The Directors are pleased to confirm compliance with corporate and financial reporting
framework of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Code of Corporate
Governance for the following:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPTIANCE:

The compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Governance provides comfort to
the Board. Therefore, the management ensures that all requirements of the code of corporate
governance are complied with. The statement of compliance with the best practices of Code
ofCorporate Governance is annexed

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, we give below statements
Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:

* The financial statements prepared by the management of the
its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and

* The company has maintained proper books of accounts as per

company present fairly
changes in equity.
statutory requirements.
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* Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgmenL

The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed

in preparation of financial statements.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively

implemented and monitored.
* There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going

concern.
* There has been no departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as

detailed in the list in regulations

Key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed in summarize form.

Information about outstanding taxes and other government levies are given in related

note(s) to the accounts.

The Company operates an un-funded gratuity. Scheme for all employees. The net value of

investment in the irrespective accounts is given in related note[s) to the accounts.

All material information, as described in the Code is disseminated to the Stock

Exchange and Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in a timely fashion.

The Directors are aware of their fiduciary responsibilities.

The directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and'their spouses and minor children

have made no trading in the company's share during the year. The number of shares, if
any, heldby them is annexed.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review four (04) meetings of the Board of Directors were held.

Participation of Directors is as follows: -

*
*

*
*

Director's Names

Riaz Qadeer Butt
Muhammad Rashid Rana

Atif Butt
Muhammad Talib
Yasirlqbal
Shoukat Ali Butt
Muhammad Nawaz

Meetings Attended
4

4

4

4

4

4

1
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AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The audit committee is performing its duties in the line with its terms of reference framedby the Company's Board of Directors

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNEMTION COMMITTEE:

The HR and Remuneration committee comprises of three members. The committee met once in ayear.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

Pattern of sharehordingas at september 30, 2015 is annexed. " ,"r: : ,, ,:, : ,

AUDITORS:

The present auditors, Kaleem & company, chattered Accountants, retire and offer themselvesfor reappointnent for 2015-16. Audit committee has also recommended them for reappointment.

APPRECIATION:

The Board acknowledges with thanks 
-the 

continued support and cooperation extended bythe shareholders' bankers, sugarcane farmers and all other stakeholJers. The Board alsoplaces on record its appreciation for employees of the company for their devotion and hardwork

On behalf of Board of Directors

Karachi: May22,Z0L7

Riaz Qadeer Butt
(Chief ExecutiveJ

I
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6 YEARS FII\ANICIAL HIGHLIGHTS
in Thousand

Tumover (Net Sales)/ Toll manufacturing income

Gross Profit / (Loss)

Operatrng Profit / (Loss)

Profit / (Loss) before Taxation

Profit I (Loss) after Taxation

Shareholder Equity

Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets

Accumulated Profit / (Loss)

Propelry, Plant & Equipment

0ther Long Term Assets

CunentAssets

Cunent Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Gross Profit / (Loss) Ratio %

Profit / (Loss) before Tax Ratio%

Current Ratio

Earning / (Loss) Per Share

I

1,763,890

(486,470)

(526,580)

(515,795

792,617

568,957

2,714,146

1,326

464,544

2,440,283

455,997

1,057,295

(144,42s)

113,462

69,685

792,617

574,722

i,900,959

5,357

1,678,716

2,338,50'1

474,351

1,277 ,459

44,833

(6,488)

(e5,508)

(98,40C)

792,617

608,650

(697,06s)

1,811,671

5,376

1,348,260

1,6+8,374

812,735 l

581,462

145,850

11B,BOB

9,2s0

0.686

792,617

644,802

(635,650)

1,828,255

5,316

1,405,252

1,570,257

822,629

1,263,144

184,950

159,036

19,450

R O7A

792,617

57,002

(637,770)

871,509

4,935

958,891

1,053,9ffi 
]

569,504

1,249,55s

rJt,+oJ

109,957

38,085

+ t,t +o

792,617

60,568

(65C,314)

747,376

4,654

586,848

584,346

551,662

DESCRIPTION 2015 2014 201 3 2012 2011 201 0

3.51 I

(?0.4s)l

,.rrrl

1464 
I

1.54 I

ill

11.00

3.05

1.004

0.560

f Profitand{oisl ,, ,::.:' 
:: i | ,. .
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THE COMPANIES PRDINANCE, 1984

(Section 236 (1) and 464

lncorporation Number 0011303

2. Name of the Company ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LTD

Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at
September 30, 2015.

4 # Of Shareholders

684

640

76

67

16

1

2

1

3

1

I
2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Shareholding's Slab Total Shares Held

1

101

501

1 001

5001

10001

1500{

20001

25001

5000{
80001

85001

100001

120CI01

250001

1855001

4890001

5555001

653s5001

to 100

to 500

to 1000

to 5000

to 10000

to 15000

to 20000

to 25000

to 30000

to 55000

to 85000

to 90000

to 10500{25000
to 125000

to 255000

to 1860000

to 4895000

to 556000

to 65360000

58,070

239,166

65,785

154,811

125,791

10,500

39,498

23,669

83,449

53,555

83,447

176,075

101,400

123,100

254,161

1,859,81 5

4,890,249

5,559,627

65,359,509

1 581

1A

79,261,666



I T E
-

6 Signature of Chief Executive/
Secreta ry

7 Name of Signatory

8 Designation

9 CNIC Number

10 Date

ABDULI.AH SHAH GHAZ! SUGAR MITLS TIMITED

Pattern of Shareholding
as at September 30, 2015

Saleem Abbas

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

5.1

5.2

5.3

CA

5.5

5.b

s.71

,rl

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

MR. RIAZ QADEER BUTT

MUHAMMAD TALIB

TIF BUTT

D RASHID RANA

IYASIR IQBAL

lrrrorr., NAWAZ

lrrrorro, DAW.oD
I
I

lAssociated 
Companies, undertakings and related parties

IHAQ 
BAHU SUGAR MILLs (PW) LTD

I

I Er".rtir".

I

Public Sector Companies and Corporations

Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking flnance companies,
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and penslon funds

Mutual Funds

General Public

a. Local

b. Foreign

Others

1

L

7

1

L

1

a

1

5

2

L475

10

500

400

400

400

400

100

400

65,482,609

7,466,742

4,890,7 49

t,307,7-77

71L,789

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

82.62

9.42

6.17

1.65

0.14

Totals 1501 79,261,666 100.00

Share holders holding SYo or more Shares Held Percentage

HAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PW.) LIMITED

THE BANK OF PUNJAB, TREASURY DIVISION.

AL BARAKA BANK (PAK|STAN) LtM|TED

65,482,609

5,559,627

4,890,249

82.62

7.01,

6.tl

3 2 3 0 4 I I 1 0 I 9 0 5
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

6785

6847

6848

6849

6850

5889

6904

MR. RIAZ QADEER BUTT

MUHAMMAD TALIB

ATIF BUTT

MUHAMMAD RASHID RANA
YASIR IQBAL

MUHAMMED NAWAZ
MUHAMMAD DAWOOD

500

400

400

400

400

100

400

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,600

7 6775 IIAQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PW) LTD2 03525-70701 HAQ BAHU SUGAR ITIILLS (PW) LTD

Executive

65,3

723,1A0 0.16

82.46

82.62

NIL

Public sector companies and corporations
19
2 5077

3 5145

M/S. NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN TRUSTEE DEPARTMENT
M/5. PAKISTAN INDUSTRIAL CREDI. INVESTMENT CORPN, LTD.
INVESTMENT CORPN.OF PAKISTAN

L00

27,20A

20,000

5,559,627

0.00

0,03

0.03

7.AL

2.35

4

5

07088.47 THE BANK OF PUNJAB, TREASURY DIVISION.
10819-26 PAK BRUNEI INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 1,859,815

5

09944-24

5306
AL EARAKA BANK (PAK|STAN) LtM|TED
M/S, ADAMJEE INSURANCE CO. LTD

4,890,249

500

6.17

0.00

Mutual Funds

General Public Foreign

Others

t
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

5268

5143

5259

5304

5428
05298-28

05736-15

064r'5-28

5744

t424L-22

M/S. THE PAKISTAN FUND
M/5. AS|F AGENCTES

M/S. PAK GREASE MFG. CO. (PW)
M/S. CENTML CHEMICAL LTD
M/S. VALIKA ART FABRICS LTD.

MAAN SECURTTIES (PRIVATE) LIM|TED
NCC - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT
DARSON SECUR|T|ES (PW) LtMITED
M/5. KARACHI INVESTMENT COMPANY (PRIVATE) LTD.

101,400 0.13
3,400 0.00
700 0.00

1,000 0.00
100 0.00

1,088 0.00
500 0.00
500 0.00

1,000 0.00FIKREE'S (SMC-PW) LTD. 
. I'VVU U'UU_ . ._._. 2,t07 0.00

1o LL7,78g 0.14

'1 o 177
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Wc have auilited the ennercd bdrsce oheet of ABDIIILAII SHAH GIIAZI SUGAR MILLS tm. er rt September 30, 2015 and tte related profft & lo
accountrstrltqtrentofcompre.heactve i:ncooqcrshflowetatementendstat€mentof changesiaequitytogether-withthenotebformingpartthereof,forthey
then ended rnd we rtrte lfrat we hevt obained dl the iaformadoa aod oElanetione whidr, to tlre bcst of our knowledgc and bdid, were necessary for d

pulpooee ofour au&t

Itio thererponoibility of the Co,mprrry'smtnagemsrttoestrbliEhand mdtrtain asyot€mof internd controlanilprepareaadpresentthcabove said statem€nt!
coaformitywithtterpprovedaccourtiag gtrndards mdthcrquirements of theCorrpaniee ffiinancelgSa. Our respoasibility ie to erqrress an opinionon th
strtements bared on our eudit.

'We 
conducted ourau&tia rccordmcewiththe ruditing etrnderds as applicable in Prkistan.These standerils require that we plan andperformthe auditto obtr

reasonable tcutance rbout whetter t[e rborrc cd.l strtcoi€a$ arc &ee of any material uisstatcment.An audit indudea exarnining, on a test basis, eviden
eupportiag the ernount and diaclosureo ia thc ebove erid eetements.An audtt also includee asceseing 

.the 
accountingpolicies and signiffcaatestirnates made

meugEtrrcrffag well ac, evrluattagthe overall p(ca€otttiomf abovc aald rtateraents.Wc believe thatour auditprovides a reasonablebasis for our opinionan
after due vcrificetion, we rqrcrt thac

(a) a sum of Rs: 411595 millioa wac reflected ae long term loan from prwious mqnsgFmerrtwhich was pcndingbeing under discussion with previo
manegemenfor ffnal scttl€m€ilt.Out of totrlrnrountRs:46.460 millisnwas rorcrscd tolncomeduringtheyear eniledsep 30, 2005 and remaining amou
Rs: 365.135 millionhar beenwriftenback duringthe prr eniled sep 30,2014, We have notbcen providedwith eny such informatiorund orplanation
ascertairtheftnaloutcomeandbasisonuihichtheoeliabilitie.shavebeenwrittenbackintheftnancialstatements.Hadthese liabilities'w€renotwrittenba
in prwious years, trongterrrloan and unappropriated lose lvould have been increased by Rs 411.595 million.

ft) in our opinioa, proper books of accouno havc beea kept by the Company as rcquired by 6e Companies Ord.inance, 1984;

(c) inouropinion"

i) thebeleace sheet together wift dre notes thereon have been drewn up in conformity with the Compaaies Or,rlinance,1984 and ere ih agreemert wirh t
books ofeccourt and pe firrthcr tn aceorilance with accounting potcies consistendy applied;

ri) theopendinrrcincurrcdrturingtlrc,,earwasforthepurposcoftheCompan/sbusiness;and

iii) thc bueineso conducted, irrvcrtmenb made aad the cxpenditwe incurred during the year were in accordance with the objects of the Company;

(d) in our opinionand to thebest of our information and accordingto the orplanations given to us, except for the matter *f".Jd in paragraph'a' above, tl
balance sheet, proftt & loss accourt, statemgntof comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of chaages in equiry togetherwith the not
forming part thereof conform with approved accouating stanilards as applicablein Pakistan,and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinan,
1984, in the mannerso required and respectively give a true and fair vierv of the stete of the Company's affairs as at September 30, 2015 and of the los

lose, itt crsh flowr andchenges in equityfor the yerr then cnded; aul

(e) in out opinion, no Zekat was deductibh et source under the Zokat and Uslr Ordinance, 1980.

(O Without firthcr qualiffng our opialoa, wc draw attcndoo to thc following matters:

(i) Note4oftheftnendelstrtesrntrvttchindicarerthrtthccompanyhasinsure.dalossrftstaxofRs.5l5,Tg4r666,Asatbalancesheerdate,ith
eccumulstedlost of Rg. \0n,736,6:28,(2014: Rs. 595,1591449'), aharcholdcrs'cquityts negrtircby an emountof Rs. 285,119,968 and its curre
liabilitiese*ceeded itr curreot rssca by Rs.2r394,747r70 (2014: Rs. 1,5071081,190 ). Moreover,asmentionedin note3lto theftnancialsratemen
the comprny ir dcfcadant/ petitionerin variour law ruits. T[esefrctors in&csto e m{t€rirl uacertrinty which mEr cast eigniftcant doubt on t]
corrpau/r abilityto condnuees s goiilg concernand thereforeit mry be unableto relizc its as**a rnd disdnrge itr liabilities in aorr:r*Icourse r

business.

(ii) TheftnancialstatcrncntsofthcCompanyfortheparendedSeptembey slr20l4wereauditedbyanotherftrmof charteredeccouaaftswhir
enpressed a qualifted opinion with emphasis ofrratter paragraph on going concern on those ffnancial statements dated February 02,2il15 .

Muhammad Kaleem Rathor
Lahore
D*e:.Mry22,2Ol7

KALEE1VIAND COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOT]NTANTS
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Cantt, Pakistan
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w *!*r*"y,,,* co. r 134-C, LinkAStrcel#2,

Cavalry Ground, Lahore
I 

E-mail : t<ateem.coggmait.com



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF'CORPORATE
GOyERI'{ANCE F'oR THE YEAR ENDED 30rh SEPTEMBER, zlts

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (cCG) contained in Listing
Regulation No' 5.L9 Chapter 5 of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the pupose oJ establishing a frame work ofgood governance, whereby a listed company is managid in compliance'witt the best ;;d1; of corporate
goverTlance

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1' The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing' minority inlerests on its board of directors. At present the board includes:

IndependentDirectors Mrffi
Executive Directors

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Riaz Qadeer Butt
I\zIr. Yasir Iqbal
\dr. Muhammad Rashid Rana
Mr. Muhammad Tatib
Mr. Muhammad Dawood
Mr. Muhammad Nawaz

The independent director meet the criteria of independence under clause I(b) of the CCG. 
!

The directors have confirmed that none,of T"t r: 
-r."*i.rg 

as a director on more than seven listed companies,induding this company (excluding ttre listed subsidiaries ir [rt"a holding companies where applicable).

All the resident directors of the Company are reg:isteled as tax payers and none of them has defaulted inpa;rment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBEI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been
declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

The company has prepared a "Code of conduct" and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to

The board has d'eveloped a vision/mission statement, overall corporate skategy and significant policies of thecompany' A complete- record of particulals of significani policies along witfr"the dates on which they wereapproved or amended has been maintained

All the Poweff' of the Board have been duly exercised and decisiohs on material transactions, including
appointnent and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO other
executive and non-executive directors, have been taken by the board/shareholders.

14
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7ThemeetingsoftheboardwerepresidedoverbytheChairmanand,inhisabsence,uya"fficutive
Officer and the board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the board meetings, along with
agenda and working PaPers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the
meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

8 Directors are well conversant with the fiduciary responsibilities and orientation cours6s were arrEu11ged in-
house and however during the year under consideration at least one director \ /as required to acquire the
certification under the directors' kaining Program which could not be acquired due to other commiknents of
directors.

9 There $ras no change,in the position of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Intemal Audit during the year.
The Directorsr report has been prepared in compliance with the requiiements of the CCG and it ful1r describes
the salientmatters required to be disdosed. 

f

10 The director's report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully
describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the Board.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that
disclosed in the pattem of shareholding.

13 The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

'l'4 The system of intemal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and is being
consistently reviewed by the Intemal Audit Deparhnent.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance as detailed in listing
regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The board has formed an Audit Commiftee. It comprises of three members, all of whom are non-executive
directors and the chairrran of the committee is anindependent director.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and
final results of the comPany and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the conunittee have been
forrned and advised to the committee for compliance.

The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee, It comprises of ttuee members, of whom one is
and independent director, the other is an executive director and the Chairman of the committee is a non-
executive director.

The board has outsourced the intemal audit function to Riaz Ahmad, Saqrb Gohar and Company, Chartered
Accountants who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with
the policies and procedures of the Company.

L5
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2A The statutoty auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the quality control review pro$am of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), that they or
any of the parbrers of the firxr, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and ihat
the finn and all its parbrers are in compliance with Intemational Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines

21 The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed thal they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

?2 The 'closed period', prior to the arurouncement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of company's securities, was detennined and intimated to directory
employees and stock exchange.

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through
stock exchange.

We confirm thrt all other material principles contained in the CCG have been complied with.

For & on behalf of the Board

LAHORE:
DATE: May 22,2U17 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST
PRACTICES OF CODB OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We ltave reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices (the Staternent) contained in-{he Code of Corporate
Governance (the Code) for the year ended 30 September 2015 prepared by the Board of Directors of Abdullah Shah Chazi
Sugar Mills Limited (the Company) to comply with the Listing Regulation No. 5.19 Chapter 5 of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited, where the Company is listed. t

The responsibility lor compliance with tlre Code is that ol'the Board olDirectors of the Cornpany. Our resporrsibilitl,is tcr

rcvicw. to the extcnt where suclt cornpliance can be ob.iectively veritied, rvlrether the Statenrcrrt rcflects tlre stattrs ot'tlrc
Cornpany's compliance rvitlr the provisiotts of the Codc attd report il'it does not. A revierv is lirrrited prirnarily t6 iprlr iries pl'
the Cornpany's personnel and review of various doctrrlents prepared by the Conrpany to corrrply rvitlr tlre Ctlcle.

As part ol our audit of financial statements we are reqLrired to obtain arr trnclcrstarrciirrq of the accotrritilg apci ipteltal
control systenls sufficierrt to plan the aLrdit and develop an effective airdit approacli. We are not reqLrired to co1s.-.cr
rvlletlier the Board's statelllellt ott ittternal control covers all risks and controls, or to fbrnr arr opirrit-ln orr tlre cf'tcctivcrrcss ol'
such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

Fttrtlter, Listing Regulation of the Pakistan Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Linrited require the Cornpany to place befbre tlre
Board of Directors for their consideration and approval of related party transactions, distinguishing betr.veen transactions
carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arrn's length transactions and transactions rvhiclr are pot executccl ai
artn's length price, recording prcper justification for Lrsing such alternate pricing mechanisn.r. Fufiher, all such trarrsacti6rrs
are also required to be separately placed before the Audit Corrmittee. We are only required and have ensured coprplialce .1f-

requirelncnt to the extent of approval of related pafty transactions by the Board of Directors arrci placerlept gf'srrclr
transactions before the Audit Cornmittee. We ltave not carried out any procedures to determine rvhether or r:ot the relatc.d
party transactions were undertaken at ann's length price or rrot.

Based ott oltr review, except for the ttratter described below. nothing has corne to our attention. wltich causes us to belieyc
that the Statettterlt does not appropriately retiect the status of the Conrpan\,'s cornpliatrce, in all rrraterial respccts. rrith t5e
best practices contained in the code, for tlre year ended 30 Septenrber 2015.

DLrring tlre year under consideration a tnitritninn of one director was required to acquire certificatiorr under clirc-ctors tr.uir)ipg
program, which has not been cornplied with. ( Ref.8 of tlie staternent).

M #*!*-,#,,,* co.

Muhammad Kaleem Rathor
Lahore
Date: May 22,2017

r 134-C, LinkAStreet#2,

Cavalry Ground, Lahore

Cantt, Pakistan

r Phones: (9242). 36672320-21

E-mail : kaleem.co@gmail.com

KALEEM AND COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

EQYITYANDLIABILITIES

S}IARE CAPITAL AND RESERYES

Authorized Shrre Crpial
100,000,000 (2014: 1(X1,00{!,fi10)

OrdlnerySharer OfRr. 10/- Each

Iscued, SubacribedAnd Prid-Up Crptul
Unappropriateil Losses

Surplus On Revelurtion OfProperty
PlantAnd Equipmentr -Net

NON.CTJRRENIT LIABILITIES

LongTi:rm Loan From Rdeted Perty- Uneecured
LongTbnn Loan From Bank - Secured

Retirement Beneff t Obligations
DeferredTuation

CURRXT{TLTABILITIES

Tirrde And Other Pryables

Pinrnse Q6st pj)'rf,16

ShortThrm Borrowingp - Secured

Current Portion oflongTerm Loan From Bank
kovirion ForThxatioo - Net

CoI'Ifi NGENCIES AhID COMMITMM{TS

ASSETS

NONCTJRREN.TASSE"TS

koperty, Plant And Equipments
LongTirm Deposite

CURRENTASSETS

StoresAnd Sparec

StocklnThde
Advrncee, Depoeite And kepaymentr
Advencc IncomeTax - Net
CashAnd Brnk [slengss

Theannexed notes form rn intcgral prrt ofthese ftnanciol etaternents.

CHIEFE)GEIFfril_ 
.

{8

2015

RT]PEES

7 792,616,660
(1,077,736,628)

-TB5,lr9,m8t

2014

RUPEESNOTES

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

792,616,660

(595,159,449)

197,457,21t

8 569,856,725 574,727,ffi9

9

10

lt
L2

123,416,314 123,416,314

56"250,000

5,325,743 5,319,134

271,005,082 345,615,509

3,190,016,709 3,595,030,709

2,714,146,332 1,900,957,525

1,326,165 5,357,065

1,678,7t6,119

3,180,016,709 3,595,030,709::

t6

17

13 f,"g,r.:fr,"Jfri|@t4 | 87,660,37511 76,362,1001

15 | +oz,errporll z2t,6ozp28l
10 | 18,750,00011 |

I o,eu,a6al
2,440,292,9U 2,339,500,972

@f@18 | 351,867278 ll 1,228,947,846 |ts I sz,tsz,soz ll 159,309,032 I

20 | 10,172,929ll 11,388,322 
|

4U,544211

DIRECTOR

&bdu[!ah Shah Ghaal Sugan lffiEII Ltd,



Ir
PROFITAND LOSS ACCOUN'

FOR THE YEAR BNDED SEPTEMBER 30,2015
2015

RUPEES

1,763,990,399

2,250,359,965

(486,469,577')

NOTES

38,2U,360
1,926,5_16

40,110,976

2A14

RUPEES

1,057,295,114

1,157,?82,858

(99,997,744)

36,469,399

4,767,154

3,2CI5,129

u,441,672

Sdes-Net
Cost OfSales

Grocs Loss

Adminictrative and General F.xpenses

Distribution Erpenses

Workers'Welfare Fund

OperatingLoss

Finance Cost

Loss fortheYear

Otherlncomc

(Loss) / Proftt BeforeTuation

Taxation

- Current
- Deferred
- Prior

(Loss) / PrCIfft After Thption

(Loss) / Earnings Per Shale - Basic And Diluted

The annexed notes form an integral part of these ffnancial stetements.

2L

22

23

24

(526,580,453)

38,501,576

(144,429,416)

107,769,21025

26

27

28

(565,082,029)

11451537

(252,197,626)

365,660,067

(563,636,492\ 113,462,441

ez,sss:az
506,204

47,941,926

@

("19,298,615

(25,345,716

(743,226)

(44,777,557)

@
(6.sr) 0.87

CHIEFE}(ECUTryE
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE II{COME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

(Loss) / Profft for the year

Other Compre.hensive Income:
Remeasurement ofNet Deftned Beneftt Liability
Related DeferredTu

Total Comprehensivre (Loss) / Income ForTheyear

Total comprehensirrc (Loss) / Income ForTheyearTiransferredro Equig

The annexed notes form an integrsl part of these ffnsncial statements.

CHIEFEXECUTTVE

(515,397,5q5) 67,980,978

DIRECTOR

2015

RUPEEE

(515,794,666',)

583,942
(186,861

397,091

2014

RUPEES

68,684,994

(1,066,525)

362,619

(703,906)

(482,577,179) 101,909,240

20
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

cAsH FLOYVS FROM OPEru[flNG ACTTyITIES

(Loss) / Profit BeforeTaxation

Adjusturento for Non CashAnd Other Items:

Deprecietion
Financial Chargec

Workers'Welfrre Futrd
Liabilitieo Written Back
Provision For Gratuity

Cash Ftow Before Working Capital Changes

Changes In Working Capitat
(Increase) / Decreaoc In CurrentAssets :

StoresAnd Spares

StocklnTiraile
Adraaces, Depodts A$d Prcpr1mento

Increase / (Decreage) In Current Liabilities:

Tiade And Other Payables

Cesh Generrted From Operations

Pa1'men* For:
Taxes

Financial Charges

Gratuity

Net Cash Gencrated From OperatingActivitiee

cAsH rl,ows FRoM rh[vEsTING ACTTyTTTES

Fixed Crpital F-xpendituree

l,ongTerm Depoeit
Net Cashusedin Im,esdngActivitiee f
CASH TLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES

LongT[:rm Loan From Bank
ShortTerrn Borrowingp - Nct
Net Cash (used in) FinancingActivities

Net (Decreaee) / Increase In Crsh Aod Cash Equiv*lent

CashAnd Bank Balancec at the beginning ofthcYear
CashAnd BankBalances atthe end oftheYear

Tl* *;Gdrotcs form arintegralpart ofthese ffnancial statements.

(563,636,4921 113,462,441

ll3rZ,1ooll-8r/orlo1lI ss,sor,szo I I roz,z6l,2to I

I -- ll 3,2os12s I

| - ll (36s,13s,018)l

| 2,350,190 ll t,135,713 |

125,185,86,6 (163,616,265)

(438,450,626) (50,153,824)

rese6,1u1- rr:rn31
I azz,oso,sos ll eg,z67,gr4)l
I ror,sso,zzs ll $g,ses,qgnl

1,216,333,417 (329,644,104)

fstz"zodfiflfrJ&relrsl
387,700,018 738,165,118

-ffiEmr---@6-
I ,tr6rJml@
I zz,aar,osr ll s6,stt,6ss 

II t,zsg,elg ll +y,soo I

(34,510,068) (104,592,717)

1,131,072,741 253,774,473

2015

RUPEES

2014

RUPEES

re7-.,s-n,eu--dl-1t;J7E7,I,6f 09Il

I l,oso,soo ll rs,ooo 
I

(893,492,007',t 078,677,009)

75,000,000
(313,796,127)
(238,796,127) (68,584,588)

---- 5Irer
t7,399,322 4,875,446

_fr,fr2gD_: 11,388,322

CHIEFDGCUTIVE
21
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR BNDED SEPTEVTNiN 30, 2015

SIIARECAPITAL

RUPEES

792,616,660

UNAPPROPRIATED

LOSSES

RTJPEES

(697,068,689)

67,990,979

TOThL

RUPEES

95,547,977

67,990,979

33,929,262 33,929,262

Balance as at October01,2013

Total compreheosive income for the ycar

Tiansfer from eulplus on revaluation of
property, plant andequilxnents in respect of
Incremenal depreciatioa - Net of tq

Balance as at September 3e 2014

Total comprehensirrc loss for the;rcar

Tiansfer from surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipments in respectof
Incremeatal depreciatioa - Net of tax-

Balance es at Septernber 30, 2015

The annexed notes form an integrar part of these ffnancial statements.

CHIEFE)GECUTm

_?rr,616,660@-as5;19,9q!I

792,6161660 (595,159,49)

(515,397,585)

197,457,211

(515,397,595)

32,920,406 32,820,406

DIRECTOR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FoR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2015

1 SDTTUSAT{DI{ATUREOFBUSINESS

1ry-c}rt"r rvrr lncoqpontcd tn Prhst s on Fcbruery 2srr9u.. r nrivrrc l&utc.n Cmprry rnil wro sutoequcntly converted into a
Public Umited Cooprny on FcbrurqT 11r l990,TbcCorprry b ltrtai rn PrlfuEo g166[Iir,ctnnge. Thcprindpel businesr of the Company ism.oufrcturlng rad rclling t't fi".d ugrr rnd ty prorluctr. ThcMtlb locrtcd et crfio, stidh. N... oiproot comp.ny ir lu/s, flsq
Behu Sugrr Milb (Priv.te) Ilmttcd rnd legistcrd oftcc of ttc comp.try tr liturei * zno, A-2 lW Squ1re shrhrr l. - Li"qort, N"*CAdU,IGrlcSi

2 trASISOTPREPAR/ITION

2.1 $ntcmcatofComptteoec

Thescfineac'ol ttatcmcnh h..* ry ryPT.d io rcconlrncc *g t "pproo! 
rccounting rtrndrnh .s epplicoblc itr ltkirhtr. AppruvEdaccount'48 ttrnilends comprlrc of ruch Inarrruoarl p!.sd.I R.r;.g C"-i"rar gt?.Sr) rsiued ty thc roternotionel Aceounting

Strndrnls Borrrl (IASB)end klrntc Flnrnc'rlAccormtlng Strodrn flnnSlriru.A ty thc Institgte ofChrrtstedAccounents of prldstan aserc nodffcd under 6e Comprnier fftntrcc, 199, t11!1!l.*t of thc Cory'raier orillnrncc, 19g4 end tt c dircctives issued by the
secuittiec rnd Exdrngc Qeomir.loa of Prtnctrn ($ECP).whervcr thc rcqutrcmcot of the co;p;.Jrrin-"", l9&4, or djr";d,""
uoued ty &e $ECPdificr with ttc of lftSr,ttc rcqulrerorr oi&o Comproier Odiaencc UAa;;.,.i'il;_*" ;;;
bythe SECPprevril

22 AccouatiagConrtntion

ilsre f,ornci'I st'te!!Bn$ hsvc 
-be1 PreP.rcd urrdcr ttc *historicel 

coct coqwndon' cxcqrt of certain cL&ses of property, plant andequipmeatcwhic-h ere rtrttd$lcrnlwilrrnountend erployee rcdrcmcatbcnefttsurhtch rlq strtcil aifetrvalue,

3 SIGM .FICAITTACCOUI{TTNG IUDGMEI,{TS. EST&I TES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Tbeprcprrrtion of fin'lctd setcmcnts lnconformtg rilt rpproved accoundog $sodrrrts requirea tlrtucc of certain criticelaccountingcttimt€c' Itelro requircr nrrl3geEmt to excrdlc itriulmcnt | &c proccro ofippyag ttc com1rur;2,,c eccounti.g poticies. Estim*tes and
iudsmc'tl ec cortiaurllJz Gt rlustGd rnd rrc bercd on irtoricel c,ryuirro *a'rido frcton trvoMng r heher ilcgcc of orpectations offirturc crln$ 6et rrcbclicvcd o bc rroqblc underttc circnortrnccr

Rcyidonr toeccounting csdmctg ra recogntzcd lnthcpaiorl hyfrfctr 6ccdmrnc hrwl*d if thcrcvirion .frcce ody thrtpcriod orin6e period of rcviEioa end futrs perlodr if avidoa rficctr toth curent ma 6rtm pcrlo&. Thc rrcer irrohdng r higler ilcgree ofjudgmeot or complexity or rreeo vrhcrc ssrumptionr md crtimeter rrc aignlffcmt to tL3 fiorsdsl strtcoeotr rrt rs follow*

3.1 EmolowcBcaefftr

Taccoct of dcffncil Lcncftt retirrcmcnt plro (gtrftity) ir decrnincrt uring rcaredet vdydoG (pojcctcd uoit credit method) perfomed tytn&prodent rcturrie.. The rcturrtel vduition irvolvce ,r.rti.g *pio* etout dtscourt ;;, furr*;;lncrelscl, end moralityntcc..rl[rrruoptionr rrc rwicrrcil rt crsh rcportlngdrte.

3.2 Trntioo

Inmrhngthecetimetcforlncomctupqnblc tyticCoqrrsy, ttcCompuy trlcrhtorccqutt[trpplhrblc ishwr mddrcdccirior byeppcllete eutLoritier on ecraia iroucrio thcprst

3.3 &,oucr*PlrntdrdEouioment

Tho compeny revicwr epproprirtcnccc o( llc ntc of ilcprcchtton rad urcrfrrl Itrc urcd ln thc crlctlrtion of dcpreciedon, Further, uihere

'pPlicrblE 
ro eotlmrtc ofttc t€covcrrbb emount ofrorc6 ir ordc fot pordhh tmpelrrrcnt on ro atrnu.l tsis. In,nnLing these cstimater,r[c comprny sscs 6c te{inrc.t r,stoutcc! c?rfl.lilc wtrtr rtc comprry. 

-rt 
y .hd l,l thc etim*cr ta rlrc firtrre mtgbt afiect thc crrqyingrmourtofreqrccdnc itcnofpopcrtyrphntrnd cqutpmcatrwittr corrccponding cscctl in ec dqrcdrrior &rrgc rna i.p#""t

Arsumptionc rail estimetce urcd-in rletcrmintng thc dcprccirlion trtcs, lccortreblc {mouat, rteiiluel vrlue mrt uaefiil livee of rfrcproperty,pdnt enal equipmetrt-notc 6.3md lZ

Inleptodes

The lompyr Y*" ft itt rc'rezoblc vrlue d ctoc& in tndc enrl ctorcs rnd sp.re prrts to ess€6r a,y diminution ia the respeetivecrrrying vduel. Net redizrble vrlue b crdnrtcd with refcrcncc to rfie cetimatcd .ili"g pri"" h ;; *6;,.]L], 
"[[' of busincss les the€sdmlted costnecc*rq7to metc ttc cde.

Areumptionc rnd egtimrtce uscd in rlcrroiaing ttc crtimetcd cclling pricc ead cetimrtcil cost rnd providor for elow movlng storcs atrd
rpercc-notc 6.4,6.5 & 18 reryccrficly.
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3.5 Impairement

Thcarnrgemotoft[e cornpenyreviEm carryitrguno*:::11* **::Tclufiryleceiyeables urd advances and cash generating mits forpo*ible imp&unent ,oetee fornel cstimrte, .rri*".ou" ,r"ounts if there is such indication.

3.6 Prcvicionr urd Cootiscncfs

Tf,c company rcvtewe ttc 
iT f "tr P-Go&nc littrtion' sqt chimr qFrinrt g6 choprry. Brrcd on itr judgenrcot end rte edvice of theI*ffiI "l:*ffiffi,ffiffiffi*:ffi ffim ',cactnrr 

outco,'c orthorc rirsdon ;
4 GOINGCONCERNASSIIMPTI'TN

Thcfir'ndtl st'temcTtt ofdccomp-eny frrttcprr cadedfcptcrnber 30r20rireflcctthrtcompany her ,.,st.ircd ractlosa aftcrtaxrtionof Rsjls'795milli'on end * of ttrt ilete ttht ;;.I"r.d losco *w,tizz.isiiitmituon (zoil:'ns.rgs.i!ffir"r rcsurted in negrriveoqldg of B$285'120 rrilHoa end its currcat lrttrri;, *"".aed itc curent *r*- ty n ,r,s75,zrs milion (zor+; ns.osc.zgs millioa). Theseconditionc iadicatc tte cxistencc of mrtcrirl o,."**r.y u&ic.h nry "-, og"ff;. Ld. rboul thc;;;; ;;ry to contturuc as goiryeonccrn rnd ficrcforc &c compny mry not bc rbLa to *elir. itl *ot ro,l drr"t"rg. itr lirtilider in ttc aormel cource of bucitrcas.Howsrcrthcf,nracid tt"tt-t"trt"r.t".op".p.*a*Lgri"g;;;;;;il..folowingmttirgtiagfactors:

r) uofrvoreble buriness condltiotrE .rG tctulronry rad cdical ia netuc end rvo.ld reve,,c in future;

: flffiY#tr*;mmffi**ffi iffi"iffi ;:;;; a.d tbc compury w,r be abre,o set rec) Negotletione with rII &c *.*a 
"**i"*l"I-n *r"r in*titutions to restruc.ore- the liabilitiee on rong-term besis are underway

*ffi"Yci, 
institutions r" *"oo"torJrtfffffi;d"#&*, oEectc that thu oi"irir,g will. alsor tunout

d) There will bc epersistentGnrncirl support &om sponson to enabre comprny to surviw as r,going concern,,.G) Furthcr'ttrc mrnegemcnt ts rcdrelypursufu.g"pl"o to *do* *rt rnd to increese the "fficieneyofnilre.
Accordinglythegoing concern rrsurnption urcd in preprntion ofdresc f,nq-"iot ctrtcmcntciejustiffed.

s 
aruNOrrr"

ffiffiXrXr'ffiramendrnents 
mc intcprctetions of approved accounting ctandrds will be effective for mcounting periods

5'1 Amendments to IAs 38 Intangible Assetc rnd IAS 16 Property,- Plsnt 
",,d 

Equipment (effective for annual periods beginning on orafter lJmuery 2016) lntroducc scverc teetrictionc on thc use ofrevenue-br"i 
"-o"ti""tion for intangibre assets md explicitly statethrt revenue-brccd mettrodr of depreciation cannot be uocd for propetty, pleat urd equtpmcnt. Thc rebutteble presunption thrt trreusc of rvenue-b*cd urordretion mctto& for htugible 

"r".r" 
i, ;.p;-p; can bc ovcrcome only wrren revenue md t'cconsumption of the economlc benents of the intangible aa6et re 'hrdily';"J;;;;,, or when the intmgible user is otpressed ro emeesue ofrevenue,The emendments ue notliLelyto iave u impact on Compmy"e ffnucial strtements.* 

iffil'";::ffiffifffi;,I":Tffi;;1f#L.':,ffi#,TJj::'ff' on or after lruu,v 20,5) repreces ,he p* or
be consolidated. The ringle moder to be 

"pprJ i, a" control anarysir -r*- T::'f#*:H.t-TiJ:J,"":T::,i1inrestor is exPos€d' or has rtghtc' to vrriable t*-, fto* its involvement *irt ,t 
" 

irr"".t.. and has the ebility to affect those returnsduous[ ita Power over ttre iavestee' IFRSlo hro mad.e con*quendrr 
"h-;"r-;;IAS 27 which r" ro* 

""u"J 
,,separate Finmci{steteamtcn end will deal with only eepa*te fuancial ,r*"-*... c.r,*, r.irr", mendmentc have been mrde to IFR',,, IFR',2end IAS 28 chd$ing thc requiremcnts releting to rccounting for investment endties md would be "tr;; for ennual periodsbcginning on or efter Urnurr/20l6. 

r5'3 IFRS 11 'toint arrangements' (effective for ennual renodl leslrurrr.g 
on or after- 1 Jmurry 2015) replaces IAS 31 ,Intererts in Jointventures" Firctly' it crrvce out, &'om IAS 3l jointty controlled tuai.], arr. 

"".", 
ir, *hi"h rrthough trsc is a *puate vchicre, thatceprretion ie fuefiectivc in certrin wryr' llrcecerrengemcnts {re treated rimirarly tojointry contro[ed rusete/operations under IAS31 rnd -. oow called Joint oPerations' sccondly, thf rem*nder of IAs 31 jointly controlled entiries, aow celed loint yentur€s, uertrippcd oftf,e &ee choice ofusing the equity -",hod o, proportioo".u 

"oor'olid.iioo; th.y -o.t now arwnys use t'e equity merfiod.
itr"l"H#**Ufm* ffi;.H:swhich 

hes now beeu naned ,InvertmentinArsociet"s mdJointventues,,.

;ffi trigrr"Hffi .Hdf;-{f ilffi X.T";*'iI;"#:Hffi {-:ffi :.,-;fi 1T#*
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J.5

5.4 IPRSil! 'Dtrclorure of Intcrertr ln Othcr Entitier'(cffectivc for roaud periods bcginning on or efterlstJrnuery
dirclorure requirenents for cntitier thrt hrve htcres$ in subridieries, joiot rrrsngementa (ic. jotnt opcrations or
rarodrtcr ud/or uncoarolidrtcd rtructured enddea, ltrto onc plrcc. Therdopdon ofthir rtrndard ia not likbly to h4ve rrr inp.ct on
Company"r fi nrncid ct rlcccott.

IFRSl3"FrirVrlue Mcersr.rncrf (cfiacdrn fotluuel pcdodr fuimiog onorrftcrl*Jraurry2015)tlc6ncr frirvrlu., cstrHirhcc.r
for meuurlng filr v.luc enil rcu ort ilirclomrG rc{1rirlmcas fir {dr stue merr[rcomts. IFRS13 cryhiro Sow to

mercuro frt ]rluc rrhcs it tr rcqrdrrl by other IFR$c.It iliE not futr,oducc ncrr &lr vrluc ollsnr€,ocotl, tror do€s it clfrin4te 6e
pncdc$llity eceptior to frfo fib. rnc.ruruocotr thet curreody .drt ln c.rtdtr rtaailedr. Thc *dopion of this studrril ir not

Iildyto hrw rn fnprrr on C,ompq/r foradd.trtcmcnt .

Aocndmcntr to IAS 27 'ScFsrtc llnrad.l $trtcsrcrts' (dcc8tt for mauel pcriods bc$rntng on u dcr lrt Jenurry 2016). The
rsrcnilmcotr to IAS 27 w{l dor cotlttcr to rtrc &c cqntty nertod to reoutrt &( futlrttnme 1o mboiilierter, jriim venturcr *nil
.raod.t* fa tiair rcprrrtc finmdd .t tchcdt& Tf,crdoptfur of thc rponil,e.l rblJrsd ir aot llldy to hrvc ea iopret on C,orrpuy"s

ffnendd rtetcocnt*

Bcrrcr Plrntr [Amenrlocotr to IAS 16 rnd IAS 41] (decdvc for rnnurl pcriodo bcgitudng on or rfter l Jeauary 2016).

Bcercr plentr arc uarw ls ttc lcopc of IAS 16 Propcrty, PLnt .sd Equlp,mcnt for mcrnrrcment rnd dircloaurc purpmes, Therefore, a

coslrrtry cradcc{tonclro bcrrctphnbttcort Howcvcr, ttoproducc growtng oabcrrerphnurillcontinuetobcmeesureil at

fetr vrluc lest coso to r.ll usd.r IA$lf,{gricultur?^ A bfirer pknt trr pLnt ttrc ie urcil in *c oupply od.&riculhr.l producc; ic

qectcd to bcrt gmilucc frr morc tten ono pdod; rad .$s r rcnotc litcffiood of bdag roil u 1gricrrttsnl produce. Bdone

e.tudty, bcrr-cr pLntr rrc rccouotld for lrr tLc r.fie way rr rclf-coastroctcd tteror of phnt end cquipment duing
conatnrcdoa. Tf,c edopdoa of ttc ulenrlcd rtrndrrd lc aot llkely to hrtr m imgrct on Conrplq/r ffnencld rtrtcmcf,tr.

Selc or Contribudoa ofArretr bctwrco rn lrvcrtor rnil tts Assodrtc orJolnt Ycoturc (Amendmcntr to II'RSIO rnd IAS 28) [effecdve
for ennral p€riorts bogtotrttrg on or efter lctJrnuary 20161. Thc mrll ooos€quenoe of thc aocndmentc ls.thet e firll 5etn or loss is

tecogofod vrLcn e trrnercdol lavolrrce r budacrc (rrhcthcr lt is Lourcd in r ru$ddlery or not). A p.d.l grr! or loes is recogniseil

rrtcn eumc*ction bwhsr rrrcu &rtilo aotcoartitutc rburinocr, cmn lf thcrc rrsctr rrc houscil ine srrbd&q,,, Thcedoption of
ir lottlalytohrvc rn impact or eoup{r/rffnendrlrtrtencntr,

Auurl Improvcnicotr 2{l0-201.4grc1cr (emeadncatr rrc effecdve fu urnurl priode beginntng on or rftcr1ctJuuery2016). These
'$nenil$Grts rrc rot llkcly to hrve en lmpect ol Comprot'r f,orncld st tcoctrts. lAe ncw qrclc of irnprovemerts corteio
snendmcar to 6e follorviag rtrnilerilar

5.f0 IFRS5 Noa-crurcnt Assots HcIil for SrtG.fll Dtrcaotirnred Opcrrdonr. IFRS5 lr cmenil€d to darifi thrt f rn entity changee the
nctLod ofdiryord orfrn rrot (or dirpo.d group) i.c. Gdr.dfcs rn .oct froe tclil for dirtribndon to orvncr to held for sele or vice

vtrn witLout rcy tlno IrA th.r. aue.h ch+gc lo cLd0edm b conddcrd rs cmdac tioa of ttc origiad ghn of dispod rad if rn
cotfoy dctcmloe thet rn ercct (or dtrpocrl group) ao lonpr Det 6e crttcrlr to bc slrrsfid u hcld for dtctrlbutioa, then lt ceercc

hcldfor i[aributtor eccourtiagla the *mcwqrrrltwould ccrac hcld for mle rccouatlng.

5.11 IFRS 7 "Ftn$td.l lartrumenu- Dbdoaum". IFrul ? L usmdcd to cbd& wha rcrvtdog rrnngcm..lto ert la the mpe of its
dieclosurc requircocntr on condnuirg involvcocnt la trrnfu ffarndrl .!sct in ceses whef, 6sy rrc derecogniz:d in their
codrst; IFRSZ tr dro rmendcd to der$ thrt edilitiond rlircloeuro roquircd by lDirchsurec: Offsettirg Finrncid Assetc rnd
5tlrodd l&hltds (Arocodnilntr no IFRSA'.seaot qpcd8cdty ttqufuc.I for lnclusioo ln conduacd hterim finrncid ststerrcnts for
dlht rinFdodr.

5.U IAS 19 "Eophfc Bcocfirr'. IAS 19 is rnerdtd to c.kri& thrt ht$ qurtfty corpante torCr or golrrsncot ton& urdd in
dctcmintng&c dlecouatntc chouldbctralc&h6c mc ourcrcyhwhlc.t ttc beoc8s errtobcpdd.

5.13 IAS 3.t 'Iatcrim Fiarnciel Rcpordnd. IAS 3{ b rocodcd to clertfy dut ccrtdo dirchruur, lf thcy erc not tocluded in rhc rotes to
interim ftnrnciel rtatcocnts .nd discl,orcd cbcwhcrc drould tc crors reftrrcd.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIOTNTACCOIJNTING POLICIES

6.1 StrffRcdrancotBttstg

Thc Compeny opcntc. rn un-frrn&d gt tutty s€hemc eovcring dl cmployrcr digible to thc bcncfitr Provraoac rrc mrdc on &c b*sis
of rctuerid recommendrtioar. Thcecureld vrlurdour erc crrricd out rs rt 30tr. Scptcmbcr 2015 ueing'thc Prcjeaed Unit Cre&t
Method, rc required by Intmrtionel Accouthg Strndrds (IAS-19).

T1ermout necogBized in brlmcc sheet represcotr the present wlue of the de$aerl benefft obligation * o, !0.h Septmber, 2015 ro
edJurtcd for urrccognized ecnrid geilr md loscr.

Tf,cemcadmenu inIASlgrequircr&crecognition ofchs.'ges iadefined bencfitobligation ud feirralue of plan rosetwhen they
occur tfiur etriolnrtiqg 'CorridorApproach" Freittcil uader p,reviour wrsion of lASlgttus eccclcntilg rccogaition of prst service
cort. AII .ctulrid trfgr .d l,o..cr rrc rccog[i?rd i&rocdtrtclf through 'Other C-omprcheartvc Incomc'.

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9
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62 Tmtion

Cuttcrd

kovldon ofcr[reot ts tt brscd on the tr:nblc income for theycr determlncd in rccordrnce with the preveiling lew for trxation ofincome- Thc chlrgc for currcnt ts ir cdcutrted udrg prEv.iliry t.Jr rates or tE rrt€, qccted to rpply to the profit for the pr ifcnrctcd efter tekiag iato.ccount ta credito, rcbdec rnd cxeupdoal if any. TLechrrgE r* *.rooitoj a1so t"ta., adjustrnnts,
Yrhcre coaddered ncccss.rJr' to plovicioa for tu medc r" p*.rio* )""", ;riog &o- i"r"or"oa fremeil 4uring the ye* for such
yerf,8.

Dcfarud
Dcfrrrcd tc L acogdzcd m'r'g tf,c balt oc 6cct lhbility ecttrod oa rlt tcoporqy diffcrcoccs bctwccn thc c&rring amounts of
esrar Itrdlfubf,ltdeoforttcf,nrnddr.pordngpurporcr erril6c rmoustr urcd6rturtionpurpoecs,

Deferredta33sctterecopfocd forallthededuct€rhle temporary &ftrcnccs oalytorhed€nt tliatitisprobahle 6etfuturetmrbleprofitr will bc rvrihhlc q:" yFe 1t "r* ney tc uutizerl Deferrcd tu'ereet re reduced to thu ot"ot thct it i6 no longerprobablcthrtrrdetcrttorbcoe0tswillbcreelizslDcfaredEllrHrdccrr€re"og"i""dfordl**bh;p;;ffi;""-.

Defsred ar rsra eod lfubititicr rf,c mesEucd rt the tar retee thlt rrre ryected to qpply to the pcriod ryhen the asrct is rerli"xd ortfclt"hiltyit3e{dcdrbsrcdonltc.rrstce*.tf,evctecacnrstcrtor.ubcarrttally.or"t 
db;rttcbalanceeheetdete.

ts fu c['rgcd c creditcd in thc lmomc at.&eent, scelrt fu t[e crsc ofit€a! scdftGd. c cirrgad td conlreherpivB ircomeor equity, lo rrtlc& cesc tt tr hcluilcd Io compr,chcadva lncomc c cqulty

6.3 kopcrty.PLntsndEstdpmcot

opcrrtng fud r$ctc te ratcd atcostlccr rccumul*tcd rtrcprcclrtion rnd impeirmeut loes, lfrrqr, cxccpt ccrtrin cleceee ofproperty,
Pll[t Isd er ctetcd tn notc 17.$ vihich rre mtcd rt tevrlucd .moutrt Iesa rccumuletcd dcprccietion enil impalrment
lore, if ruy' rrGG told knd il strtcd rt rcvdrcd rmoune Dcprtcirtion i. efigcd ro curfttrt F.r,. proftt urd loss rccount by 

"ppyrs*dudngh.k,,".mcttrod orcrcctimacd urcftrlritet&c rrtcr rpcdGcd in aotcofproprrtyrflaatrnd

Efiectivc&om CurrentYeeq dcpreciatioa oneddition drring &cyear iechrrged prcportonetcly, &om rlatcthc.arcets ireveil*Ic forurc, i'e' rvtco it i. ia thc locrtion end condltion necers"'y rL rt t" to 
""prrd .rrfr*g in 6e mmocr lo*raoa by --"go,'oo"

Tp*'*"i tr 
'ho 

ch'{gcd on glsctt rold during ttc 5,srr propctionately. Plcvdu{y, depreclcion on eddition wes chrrged &o,,thc querter iD Yftrch Ltsts wcf,e Put to use whilc-no d;p*"i"d;" wrc charged in thc'q"rrter in which rssets werc diqpose.d ofi, Thectrcct ofch.ags in eccountingc*irnate is imm.tcri.L

Incrcoentrl dcpreclrt'on chrrged for tlre pcrtod on revnlocd ,sscts ls tranrfcrred (nct oftu) &om rurplu on revaluation offi:adrsi€ti to retrin€d cereiog! I (rccunukted.lo€sc!).

Mnor rcncwrlc, rtpkccmcats, mrintcnrscg repelrr rnd proot end loar oo dirpood of fixed arscts rrc included io cucent yeu,s
profftudLoso rccout

l\{qiorrenmb rad iilproyementi arc crpitetized.

Ar eqPcoditures onnected with sPciffc rcrels rnd incurred duing dcv.lopmcrt, instrlladon rsd constroction period rre carrieil u
;I"*lnprogrc$. 

Thesc$etrrn&rrcil to&crpcci8c"r*tl.rdrvho rh"sorscti arervsllebtc forcommerciel orintended

Stores md Slrerc.

T!rcse rucvducd cI'or*cr ofmovirglvcrrgc co* rndnstrcrrrzr5lavrloc.Thceoai*ilctcraiacdocfugrr!igL6c.[*vErasaEcsod.

Yf5-- 
vrlue aign'iffg the cetimated relling price Ia thc orlinry coursc of busincrs h*r cqers totc iacurred to

marne tJlc d€.

StockiaTinedc

fieee crcvrlucd rt lowq ofcogr md nareetizehlcvrluaTh cwtis dcrerniscd rs foll,ows:

Rewmruirl* Wcightcdrvengecoct
Gooilaiatnnrie Cortongffagin@issvr}acphr o&crc&rrgesincirrcddercou
Workin process: lVeighttd rrcnge menufrcturingcost
Fidehed goods: Averegc mraufacturing cost
Molrssee: Cotrrctcd pricc / net rertizeble vrluc

Net realkeblc veluc aigniffcr thc ectimrteil aclling price tn orilinrry courec ofbusinesc lers openaee aceess{rJr to bc incurred in
ordcrto mrLe rde.

re

6.4

6.5
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6.7

6.6 RcvcnueRecogaitioa

Rcncrruc &ora orlc ofgoo& tr mceeurcd rt frtr vduc of&c conddcmffotr trceiyld or rcccivrbtc, net ofdiscounts and applicabe
trxcs. Rswnuc ir rccogpired vrtcn the Agnficrnt rtrtr rail rcwrrdr of owncnhlp hrrc bccn tnndcrrcd to thc curtoficr, rccowry of
the cooddcretion tr probrblc , thc scocltecd cor$ rod pordblc norrn ofgoodr cen bc ortlmrtcd rcliably" therc ir no coatinuing
tnvolvcniat ofmenrgcmart wLcn thc goodr rnd ttc lrrouat of,rcrcnuc cro bc mcrrorcrl rclhblyr

- S.L ofgoo.L is rccordcd whcr dgdEc.m dslq rrld rlrltdr of m:acrh& rE trrodlrrcd to &c crrtmcr;
- Asrcnucftoil&crrLofdoaidtyir$cogntzcdolrtnardrdonofaco**g
- Intcnrterdtcnoltrcoocaerccogntrciloaeccrudtrdr;
- Dividcodlacomehceogaizedrltco ttccomprr/rdglttorccctrc tlc dMdmiltr otrbllchcrt; mrl
- Sdc ofrcrry b rcogntzod oa ectual rceltcrdon bnds.

BorrowhsCost

Borrowing Coet inorrrsd on ffnrncc obtrincd for ftc construcdon of quclf$fng .$cts rrc capftelircrl up to the dete the rup€{tivc
.rs.ts rre.vrihhlefrrtheintmilcd use.AIl ofu mer*up lntcrert rnd o&crrdetcd chrryes rrctrLcn to kofit rad Locs eccount

Impairrneot

The crrrying rrlrotltttt of rhe comprn/s ructr rucvitred rt ercfi brlelcc ehcet rletc o rleterntne whc6cr thcre ir rn indicrtion of
impeirmcntloee.Aryimpdruentloeo rddngirrceognfucd rs arpcnm hdcprootrndloss rccouat.

5.9 Pwislons

Ptovidonc rrc rtcognizcd *f,en t&e comprny tes r p'rcecnt obligrdon (lcgfl or construcdve) er r result of a peet erent and. is
pobrble dret en out0ow of rcrourccc eobody'ng Gconomlc boc0u will be rquird to acttlc the obligadon md reliable estimate cm
bcmrde ofthe rrnount ofdrc obligation.

6.10 Forcim CurracyTrrndedon

Asscts rtrd tirbilidcr ir fodgtr crrrrendce rrc trrnslered lato mpcca rt thc rrtc of excirnge prcvettl4g rt the b.Lnce eheet &te
c$cePt fo( thc lhbllidcr coercd undq forwerd mhrngc contsrcE dich ur tnasLted *t the cootr..ted ratcs. Thnsecdon in
forcigncurreocier rrG co[vcrtcdhto rupccr rt tlEr.nc ofnrltngoottc dr,tc of,trroc.sdonr.

TrrdcDcbts

Tlndc debtr rrc st tod ioitld$ et tto fhir uluc$ubsequeot to inidal thesc rrc .t t€d at thek enortised cofi as rcduced
fy rpproprirtc provfuion for tmpeirmeat, tnown impaircd roccirahler rre wdtten off, rr&fle recdivehtrea coasidcted doubtfirl ere
fullyFoviddfrc

f inatrcirl Instrumeot,

Fiwiel.dseb
Finandd .sr.ts rtc lomr rdvurccr, depo*tl, trrdc rtc$t, ortcr rec.ivrblc rnd cr$ enil bqaks. Ttcsc rrc furltietly rccogutzed at ite
costwhlch rcPrcscrt lUrveluc of,conaidcrldon gftu forlt.rd rubrcqucat toiritidrcognitioa fn ndrl r$cts arG cmied etcortrif'frlrvalue 

ir notmrtcriellydiiffcreatatttcbdrncc rhcctdrte.

FinncblLbbikis
Fiaradrtlirhititier rrc clrodficd *""tdl"g to thc mb*racc ofthc contrrcrurl eatcred into ffrrncial lirbilities
rrc loag&ro loraq trrdc ud ottcr pryrhlcc.

All ff,r.nchl ll$iliticr rrc furddly d coet, rvtich ncprc.cnt frlr yrtrrc o{ftc condderrdon ,la*yed et inidd *eogpition.
Aftcr initid rccotuition ffnrd.I lirbilidca hclit frr ordiog .tE cerrted rt &ir nlgc'rnd'61 otha ffnr*d1 ltebiliticc ,,r me""ure rt
rmortized cost.

Tirrdc snd OtfierPmbler

Tindc rnd other ptyrblcc .re c.rricd rt cost r*ich ir thc frir vrluc ofcomlderrdon to be paiil for goods anil Crvices.

5.1,{ IEd.

IJrmt pqrncatr undcr ro Ijrnh rre rccogniz.cd .s ro crlrensc tn thc pofit rnd l,ors rceoutrt otl a atraight-llne bedr owr tbc Ijrrah
tm.

6.11

6.L2
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6,15 CashandCroh Eouivalenn

Crch rnd cesh cquivrlcotl .re c.rf,tcd ia thc brtrncc rhea rt-aominrl,&noutrtr. For tlre purpose ofthe orth flory stl,tement, cu"h enit
crrh eqrdrnlcntc comprirc crrh rnhrod radbehnccwrthbulc rn current rccoutrts.

5.16 LornsrndA.lmes

Lmno ead rdrnnccr rrt rccorrlcd et coct Thcirrecovereblc lour rnd rdvgnc€s rrc written off, pmvleioa ir nrede ngai.sj loans rnd
rdvrncct concidccrd ilmbtfrrl

6.17 LoagThrm rql SLEtThrm Borrwtut,

lacrcrrtrccordcrlt&cprccccdrrcccrrad.rin ndrtchrrgqrctedngtoborowlngrrrcrccor,iledonaccrurlbrsis.

6.1t Dtvirtends

Dividend di*ribution to t[e compenl"c rhrrehotlen ie rccognized es e liabflity in thc ffnenciel Etatemenc in the periorl ia urhictr the
dividenib rre epproved.

6.19 Trrnorctionrwi& Relrrcd Prnifr

Ttene'ctionr wlth rchted pirtier rre priccd rt m lrm't lcng6 basi8. kicec for ttecc tranractioar rre.determlneil on 6e brsis ofcorperrblc utrcontrolled prtcc mertrod, nhtr& rctr &e prtcc by refercace to compareble goodr rold ot ccrvices rendered itr rncconomlcdlycoopirrblc nrrketto etuyerunrelrtcd to rte oeller.

6.20 Off Settinc of Fisenci.tAqetr rnd Lirbilitie

A ffnrnciel esset 
'trd 

r ffarn"iql lfubility rre offsct md the net amount ic reporteil in the fuIance sheet if thc company hrc a legally
enfotcerlle right to set-off tte recognizrd .mountr and intelds either to settle on a tret basie or to realize the asset and settle theliebilig aimultmeourly.
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2015
RUPEES

20t1
8UB'E!ISSUED" S\ESCRJBEDAND PAID UP CAPITAL

79 261,666 (2014: 79 261,66G) Odinary shues of Rs.10/- each
fuIly prid in cash

7.1 65A82,6A9Q014:77,69I,800)chres are held by Heq Bahu Sugr Mills {priwte)
: 98.02Y0) shseholding in the compeny.

SURPLUS ON REVAI,UATION OF
PROPERTY. PI-4,NTAND EeUTpMENTS - Net

Opening Balance

Less: Transferred to equity in respect of:
Inuementel dqrreciation on revalued Aset
Rehted defened tu liabfity

Closing Baiance - Gross

Less: Relateii Deferred tu liability
Releted Defered Tax Liability on Revaluation S uplus
Effect ofchenge in tax rate

Rryersal ofDefenedTax
Amomt realized duing the year on accout of
incremental depreciation

Closing Balance - Net

792,616,660 792.616.66t

Limited (holding company) representing 82.620/o (?"074

877 ,875,886 929 ,232,313

l-| {rz,azo,roe;ll---1rr.,r2sp6if,
| $s,tu,tgz)ll w,qtaigill

(48,265,303) (s1,406,457)

829 $10,583 877 ,875,886

| :o:,rsr,:rzlt 3106rr/rI
I tu,o-u,zrrlll 

II (rs,lz,:sull 
I

I ur,o*,rrr,ll--,="-J
26A,753,858 303,154,21t-

568,856,725 574,721,66s

The compery her complied wit[ thc requlremcntc of SRo 45(I) 2003 for the effect of incremental ilepreciation, The incrementaldeprecietion chargeil on revelued r,sets durfug the yearc urd in prior year has taa, tor.r"oaa to reairred earnings / accumulatedptoffy'(Loss) to tecord pall'atio1 of ourplus to the ef,tent of insemental ilepreciation to comply with &e amendment in section 235 ofcomprnies orrlinence, 1964 snd firrtfier nodffcrtion ofsecuritieo rnd Exchange commission ofpakistan to clarg the treatment ofsurpluserising on tcveluetion of &ed arcete.

SuLonlhrted loen &om holding company
___123 6 11_ -__123u!; 1 L

The loan hcr [6sa edvenced ty IWs. Heq Behu sugar Mills (Pvt ) Ltd urhicrr caries markup @ aix months KIBoRplus loh (2014: @ sixmonfrs KIBORplut 1%) payeblc hrtf parly' Sincc thc loen will not be repryBblc within next twclve montfu drerefore the same has beencleseiffeil ac long tcm lirbility. The loen ic subordin ted to certain ehort term ffarnce fecility obainerl by rfie company.

LONGTERM LOAN FROM BANK - SECURED

Rcceived during tLe yerr
Trrnder ro cu;ent portion

75,000,000

(18,750,000)

--A4qgg_ _________:_
Thefrctlity h"e been obtalned from summit Benklimited and ir repayable itr ei5nt equal quertcrly installments of Re,9.375million with agrecc period of eix montfi' The frcility cerriet mertlp @ 3 months Klnonph, i% p., *r.r- payable quarterly in arears. The facility issecil!3d tgrin8i ff'rt pui Prssu crhrrge svEr Pret€nt rnd firore fted eesets ordr" 

"o-p-y, post drted cheques as per repaJment scheduleend prrroncl guerurtees of.Il qponsoritrg ilirectors.



11 RETIREMENTBENEFITOELIGATIONS

B11.ncc lheet lirbillity
Remcuremenls cLergcrblc in orhc compchenslvc lncome
E!ryenses cLragceblc toprofftrnd loas eccouat
Beaefits pald

11.1 Amount churcil to oro&t rnd lom rccount

Current scryicc co6t
Iltsrcstcort oa dc0ncd bcacfit obllgetlon
Totd rmount chrrgerblc to plofit rnil loar eccout

112 Simlffcrntrctuerid usuotions

Disout ntc ureilfor tntcrest cost tn
pro,ff t rnd los rccouot cftqgc
Diacout ntc wd forpr end obligrtion
Sderytacree* ucd frycu ead obllgrdoa
Nct cdryistncrcrmd rt
Mortelttyntcc
Wifiilrrrvrlnfts
Redcmatrsomption

11.3 Allmtioa

Totd redrcmcntbcaefltr cmt rrc tncludcd
la sdrrrtcs ud bcncfits ud rllocstEd u 6llm:
Costofsls
Ailmintstrettrc rod gencrel cqrcnsce

11.4 Ycr cail *nsitivity melysis (t lfit bps) oa
dcfncd bcacfft obligrtim

Dlmutrrtc + lfl)BpS
Dircout ntc - 100 BpS
Sdery Incrcerc + 100 BPS
Sdery Iacrcecc - f00 EPS

Thc rrcregc drmdon ofthe ile0ned bencrfftobllgrdoa ts Tprr*
DEFERREDTAXAflON

Dcf.ncd tuc lidrilitl ffiting he b
eaclcntcd tu rlcprccietion
rsvrlutioa - Nctofreleted dcpcci*tion

Dd.ffii tue Btclr uitlng ou af
itefrgratuity
mlhbletsloceer mdre&ta

A*ct notrecogniz*il

l-lll Dcftred ts re.t erlsing duc to evrilrble
rvtich 6c aatd rusctcan bc utilizcd.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Crcdtton forgoods md scrviccs
Admcc &om customss

-Trrdtng Cqporedon of pehgtrn
-Ottrcc

Accrucd llrbtltde
Depoctt
Roadcw
Income apeyeblc
Wotlcn' profft pertidpetioo firnd
Workers'wclliirc firnd
Selcstupgnblc
Otherltebilttis

(1,759,639) (434,500)

_!ee-____53129_

1,750,883 752,286

_ 599,307 383,427

___1q9=129_ _____ 1.1I ?rl_

2015
RUPEES,

5,319,134
(583,942)

2,350,190

13.5096

9.ZSVI

8.25%

01-01-15
Settack lYeu

Age-Breed

Age50

1,339,756

t,otoA34

4,9#,972
5,769,023

5,781278
4,929,366

13230,040
. 39,076

2,448,2O7
2,775,635

41,t33,730
4,616,856

617,366

11.50S6

13.5(p6

12,5Wo

01-01-15
SetbrcklYear

Age-Based

Age 50

20L4
RUPEES

3,551,396
t,M6,525
L,135,7t3

u7,428
488,285

_2,350,190 1,135,71J

4,973,54O

5,722,039

5,733,645
4,957266

. 125,719,522 11r,185,647
260,753,858 303,154,217

(1,7UA38' (r,808,506)
(238,141,758) (77,s15,sg,s)
L46,627N--=4t,orsry

tz.t <124,377$98)

-7ri"oo!.oitffi.sor-
trr loerce has not becn rccogaizerl m sufrclcnt fritute ta:ablc preffta uay not bc agrinst

2015 2ot4
RUPEES RUPEES

t,118245,56g 479t,163,866

13.1 52t,162A95 570,g7t,7w
221,522,548 !.2,,*it,t56

13.2

13.3

Lz,n++553
19,076

1,637,677
2,571,951

36,819,488
4,616,856

8L1,644
269,714 J,363,009

_leeJe_---r534,u6,n6

30

&bdarllah Shah Ghazl Sugen nf,it[ Ltd.



f

Thc compen;ririn dioputcwithrradingcolpondon ofpelfutra, Fordetrikreftrto mtc 16.1(b),

Wodsr' omdt rerdclordm firnd

13.1

13.2

Opcningbrlmcc
Ineat providcril for tte ytrr

13.3 Worten'wcl&tcfund

Opcolngbdencc
Prsvicioa for&cycrr

14 FINANCECOSTPAYISLE

41,133,730 36.819.488

' 36,8191488

4,314,U2

4,616,856

32,933,144

3,886,y4

1,411,727

3,205,129

___4.51 5.!5!_ __!(,1 (, e<!_

87,660,375 76.362.100

-

Thir includcc rmount of Rr.58.832 million (2014: 56.852 iuiflion) pcylbtc to Heq Brhu Sugar Mills (Priurte) Limiterl (holling conrprny).

15 SHORTTERMBORROWINGS-secured

Short term ffnencec ftom brntc - Scc,ured
Otfrcrc - Unsecurcd, intercstfirc

15,1 388,838"201 702,6y,328
15.3 19,973,000 18,973,000

4iJ7,811,201 727.607.328

15'1 D[riry tlc per 6c comprny hrs obteincd verious short tcrm borrowingr frcilitics fiom vrrious brnts for worting copial
requircocau rgrinot thc rnilablc limit of Rs.585.2,4{l nifton (2014: R*1,037.240 million). Thece frcilities c.rries marhrp @ rturging' fiom tfrrtc to 6 mon&s KIBORplus 2.5%to 4% (2al4r @nnging from threc to cix months KIBORplus 2.25% to 4%) pxyable quar;rly
in ercerc; Tteee frcilidcr rrc secrrcd on rll prcoent &fuore srcd eseets of the compeny, pledge of reffncd sugrr etock anrl pereonal
gurrutE€s of directors.

15'2 Thc &cilitiee rmountirg to Rs.296.{12 rillion (2014: P.s. 3i}4,606 nillion) from the bule rcmrineil un-ovrileit rr the bahnce sheet date.

15.3 Thic loea ir interest frce .nd uorecured rnil ir peyrble with the mutuel consent.

16 CONTINGET{CTESANpCOMMTTMENIS

16,1 Contincatrdcs

t) Tf,eComprry receivcd rilvrncec ftom Tirading Colporetioa of Pr[istan (TCP)unilcr four different sugu cupply agreements. The
Comprny hr' rlirputerl tie oupply of sugrr under lhe seid rgreemenu couteniliag thet TCp meilo numerous breeche.s of the
rgrccmcn6 cruring enormouc locres to thc Compeuy eail hrs fiIcil r civil ouit in coud ofHononble CivilJuilge, Lahore prrying io
refcr tte disptrte fc.rbitrrtion under tte tcrmc of the rgreemetrts. TheCourthrs iaitigted oryrrte ptoceedings egrinst TCpanil
mrnc is r petrding rdjudicrtion.

b) During thc per uadcr condderatioo TCPffled r compleint with Netionrl Accountebility Bureru (NAB), Sindh for recovcry of the
.Tqmt .drroceil by it ea refsr€d in prcccdiag peflErlph. Torl rmount chimed by TCpiE R$1r311.52grnillion being principle
tmoutrt of RlJ7o'9l3million plur Rs.?40.6x5million being pcarlty, mrrlnrp rnd orLer incidcnt chrrgea Themrtter io penilirig with
I{/tB fo( diryood rnil ttc mrnrgemcnt cqrcctt thrt outcome will be in ito fnrcr rnd penelty, mrrhrp enil other iocidentrl charges of
ft.5./{}.[!l aillion would not be peyrble, heacc no provision there rgainrt l,rr becn mede in these ffnrnciqt ,t tements. During the
per TCPL.T cocrshed Mergin on Geunntcc depostted by thc compsny with thc benlc rnil therefore the pinciplc amount c6imed
her bccn reduced to 521.155 million.

162 Comitmcntr

Thc Compeny ho cntcrcd into IJerrh .grccmctrts for R*4.4{19 milliot (2014tRr.3i1.218 millton) wi6 brnl rl frlch limited to acquire*hidcr' Ttc rcntrlc undcr rtcrc .grcsocnls rlt Brr.Uc Dor&b up to Octobcc 2X! lz crrrrrtg prcdt ntes nnging from thrce rnil
rirmoa& Iiborplur l.xlohtol.4lo$pcr uraum (2014 1J3* to 1.6196perrnnua).Thc totel Anr-t"ri ri"r.L perments are es under:

Leg ' .- oacFr
Within one to Gvc)'errr

17 PROPEBTY.PTANTANpEOUTPMENTS

Operating Fixed Asreto
CepitalWorkia kogress -At Cost

12745s6
TrllJ/r3u

2015

RUPEES

5,185!398
2,952,900

2014
RUPEES

t7.t
17.4

1,465,986,587 1,545,335,662
1,248,759,757 355,621,863

31

2,714,146,332 1.900.957.52s



C

i,!
T

gF;3flgflgtE[ic'sEi

F FF*rs$ 
r

s$lBtgtuEtEE$$Ei

-$ss aS r E
'E€E' €Er'!r'Er I i j

A
\o
6

\o

Es$ErEigfriEgfis Efi

NN9r
$
J'

hH

- $g$ x $$ $s fi$$fr$

{
A

N
e

u$$sus*ssEsfr$E

sHEs$rr$E$s$$F

\6G
N
o\
\o

fi

s$Eesetcs$ESgs Eg
32

\o
eaq\

6

tJ
NA

\JE
A
o\

tstsEEBEBEEEE*EE

6A

s

o

G
-i

ch

uP!
itr^.vlD=

9J

=\,i6&r5
dx
v(!
6ii-'
', i
6:
o,5o

roic(!E-aia

:.G
JG
aP:ric >o :r3 ?3 B

5i'oE),;,ino
:!2oel

a H: tr
:5lp
+GOG
-g

siilna
\dH='k 3A 

=F.il:
6ad

F)

d

{

::.E ilrx ilIoilltfr
; ilfl * Jlcpa ll"Fl \ H lE IxE' ll--l :- \ t<.r:

JilQt \q;llol {a.. I I

fiFEgieaSE'3'+
a {'.? E I I>i4 ! I +te FBB:. cE
608
Y ir.Ip'

*l*Nlca \)

BIEH R
EIErEcolo B \o

kl* rrs 
r

ll.l^

ilxEgS $;

5{qr \.I
\o 9r
N6c) co



r) €) ca - Fr N O\ \O.i cn etrh - O\ q\ O.\N Q d C_\ :r !e o !O O oo I.; ro ; 6r co
-O OO OO O\\O - \O tr) $ OOta ; cO 6\ S- i ^ i -^
90 a Q t.-\O r- O OOr - t- tl r.) t ; r-F- O oO \O rrt (\ \o $ r_ t+ _ _ or c.t rrN'.) O -rit OooHr- \ O-c{&iCr ;^0oO \9r-F- -Fco O.l.ic.;O\ ca I.r

c.)

a.l rat co \o oo r.| o - \o + o\ ia \o _q S h F- \O O\ t | \O or\ \O or\ t-- \O \Oi i 0o^ to^,q q c\ q \ a \o^ .'l q.,I vI ul
cO .- \O 

= 
O O\ ci O cO OO - C! a..l \Ocq oO cO O \O oO cO $ oO cq f- f- stn \O O\ rl r) @ O O\ co .a oo oo \o

Ocai-(\.l rr)l.)H jFr
_\ O*

1r)

t- \Q co $ oO O\ O ra oO co O\ t-- lr) a-.tro\ooo\oN_o\o__oNN
i i \o^ c\ q 1 vl \o^ \ \o^ 

"o^ 
oo^ n^ q .ci oo

|/) 0O l.- tt ia lr) tat C.l ci a.t F- rar .ot: (..l oO - O\ - oO \O ci .i a.l .+ C\\O^O^-i:- H - crl N; O\
O !t ..1r-

no\oNa\qo\oooHooo-tf,A $ !O q Q \o S'r) c{ r) - \o <f c.i i C! c.l \O N r- oo O (a oo r| n r- O\ F-- e a - ^ -;99 cO OO t- tt c"| OO F- O\ rA $ \O oO ra)\at !O t oo \O r- $ t- ++ N t c-r *0o \q s c.) ril oo oo r\ o ci \o r- rr
q\O\O\-C.l Srr* JG;
o\\ .+ C.l *

$

!11 Q'n \q Q oo c- -.o v oo F o.+ rn oc.l Q - \O O c{ r- ra lr) < c> t- \O cr, \O O
-O^ f--S, t/) 

-.a * N \O r.t iO ; ; q-, 6
90 I $ O\ c.l O\ O O c.l H - co r- F- $ ttr-' O - tf oO C..l c.l ca - oO O rr rO Or d -o{r) \ooocor)tf, ooo$ ts- dm^;0oo !9 Io,clci-\oF-$ coco;OO\l.--a..l oo-

F-O O OO\O OOO
-o v n$N o140i i iro^.o^ i.o^ io:o^o^ l.ic.tq !(..lci ri NoOr) O\OOv)r)cOcO\OOcar)ca
ro- ca a.l c.l al oo a.l
ca

n Q rr) o\ o oo c- - ci rar oo r- o r+ l.| o(\ €) !- $ O C{ co r) O O\ oo r.- \O \o \Ci -
-<>- t.: oO O\ - t-- H c.l ir) $ \O \O o\ r, o;^
90 I .it \O O\ O\ .+ O O cq \O ca r- \rj'f, Vr- O H O\ N N cO cO OO - 6 rai a.r + \6 -C\r) rO-OhcOOr)f\-\fri;=; -^ ; -i . - ;.ooO \9 l'-O'Nco-\Ot-.d 6ic.;-'O0OF--c\l oq

oOnooooooooooo
_F_c\H

-qSae) Ecoo
= >'@ tr.Y !, .9 q .Y

:E;se€E*E.Fu*Eg',u
i E FE f 1E 

E E 
gf; 

E t € E 5E H

9co
!sI9.+
a.!!E
vqFO
E{dot

a

q
IJ.]
Ir.l

f

aO

6a-
otro
< Ac.l

q)a

I()

o

U

c.)

G^-
a F-< Ac.l

(o

! r-eO
o3o
< oN

I

33

C!

hq;

! urt
a.ac<i?'r

o

t: A\

a
tr.l
I,

=



17.4 Capialworkin progress -At cost

Op"ningbelmce
Add:Adilitions during the yeu

17.4.1 Brerhp fr rc follms

Phnt rnd mec:hinery
Civilworb

STOCKINTMDE

Worlinprocess
Finirhcdgoo&

18'1 Fintuhcd goodr rtocl vrluiry Rr.66.47g milrtoa (2014r Rr.59r.302 million) werecomoercidbrnb.

19 r{DVANCES. DEPOSITSAND PREPAYMENTS

Advrncec - Unscqrted, conridered good
Growcrs
Contracrtora

Supplicn
Eoployecr
Fororyeorcr
Ottrcrrccciwhle
E4ctrcbrtc rccciveblc

Deporit$
Exdscdug
Mrrgh on ballk gurrrotees

Prcpryncnt
Sdcrtsneccivrhlc

355,621,863 182,U3,460
17.4.2 892,537,888 172,?7E,403r,.{,r _Wg,tS9,Z51 355.621.363

1,320,898 2,218,67718.1 350J46,380 7,226,229,t75

__351.867 279_ __1_.rrqst7. fu(_

pledged rs secrrit/ for the ffnances obtained from

7,231,937,408 339,726,458
16222,y3 15,895,405

@--sfirr"m3
1712 Ad&donr to crpitel wott ia Pro$lss includes rmount of I{r.3g.gz3 +ilrisl (!Qt{; RE,I0.957 million) bonowing costcrpiulizedrluringrhcycrrudngcve.'gebo.owilgrrteof 12,4,%e0r4trs,6E%)perennum.

2015
RUPEES

20,831,910

202,023

2014
RUPEES

20,831,910

38,614,926

742,396

182 Finished goods rtocLher been written down to net rcoli'qble value by fu.35.7g5 million (2014: Rs.g0.657 million).

@t-=Iffiil
| 1toap* ll ,,usrpr I

| 7,688,033 ll 17,5333621

I s33,5es 11 eto,snl
19.1 | 4,085,190 ll ts,tlr,offll

I t,6oe,2M ll __ |I I,srs,ooo ll rs,srs,ooo 
I56,U9,495 177,562,934

19,2

t9.3

=,199,78e z;eEE,sz6

Rovrdoo rgrinrt ocioc duty rlcpoeit 
782u'217 l8o'14'94'

t9'2 .-.....@9' (20'831'e1o)

su,?N__152,!@
19'1 Itincluder rdvroccc t:**',t-ounting to Rr.Nil (2014: Rs.11.0zmi[i,on) rnd mqimum amount duc et thc cnd of eny monthw3s.Rs.Nil (ill.t: Rr,11.077 nilliod.

19'J Thisrcpreccntc tf,c rmount ofcxcice rluty dcpociteil ia 1991-92under protest with collector ofcustom rnil central excise, Hyderabadotr tccount ofrcbrtc ofcxcicc duty cerlicr cleiicd ac per the inccntivc giv.n by the government. TheHon,eble High court ofsindhher rlccirlcrl &c cerc in frvour of collector of curtomc. Th."o-p-yk ffIi; eppeel in supreme court of prkietm which ispendiag forhcrring' Thcmrnrgcmeat ofthe comprny opects frvour.ble outcome. ;;;;';;;, fi.."iff;rdilmrdc prwidoa thcrc egrlnot in thcrc ffoencirl rtrtcments

1''3 ThGtG relrc'Got t"ry-dlg"d with brnln rgrinst gu"'.ntcer ircucd in favor of rcp. Dwing the yeu under consrdentiongustrn&csYYcE cncshcd byTCP uil tfiercforc derehcvc bcca edjuted rgainst bolencc plyablc toTCp.

34

T w'&bdu$$ah stueh ffihmxE sugar M,EIE Ltd*
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CASHAND.MNKBAIJINCES

C.shirnh.nd
Crshwi&b.d.s

- In(urrrntrccouob
- In ravingrccorat

20.1 It c.rrts tntcrcrt @ 3tl to 696 l?0,l4:@ 359tto7%) pcr rnnum,

SALES-Nct

Groer locd relcs

Sugrr
Molemr
Bgort retcr - Sugrr

Toalgross arlcs

Lcsr Srlcr tu

Selcr - Nct

cosroFsALEs

Coetofrugrrcenc
Stcer end cprrcc conguncil
OII rnd lnbricent concumcd
P.cldng niterirl concumcil
Chemicel consumed
Srhrier, weges ra.l bencffts
\{rtcr, fud ondpowcr
Vehiclc rundng rnd maintcnance
Frcight, hrldli.g rnd octtoi
Incutarrcc

Ijrrrrcaulr
Dcprccrrtion
Ottcrr

Add: Worhiaproccm-Operirg

Lcu: Worhinproccer-Clositg

Cort of goodr menuftcorcd

Add: Finffrcdgood-Opcoing

Lere: FinieLcdgood-Cloring

20.1

2A$
RUPEES

2p5,.,6r.0

g,og1,o12

fi'30f

201!

RUPEES

83,285

11,250,104

54,933

10,172,929 r I,388,322

1,792,541,801 998,42A,001
106,619,507 L06179A86

23,567,440

-r8rr,161"3ori-@
1135270,920' (71,t75,813')

- 
1J63sr0J8s 

-1rgl1i2l,!l-

17.2

1,106,514,9&4

40,380,812

5rr99,645
13,174,5n
10,34,605
87,480,190
9,193,954

41644,077

2,593,2A2

1,596A96

2,119?95
78,956,753

9r8mr957

@
2)18,671

(1,320,998)

1,096,558,109

26,396,479

6,571,089
13,892,010

9,183,570

90,383,602
17,017,965

4J81,235
2,060,u8
2,287,325

5,925,668
83,601,548

12,491,994

1,370,550,832

4,553,6t5

(2218,67r)

22.1

1,374,177,170 1,372,995,776

1,2261729,175 I,011,126,257

(350,5,16,380) (1226,729,175)

2,250,359.965 1.157.282.8s8

22.1 Coetofgoo&roldincludescostofsugustocllorrmountingtoRl.25S,g64millionduetomoistureenddampening.
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23 ADMIMSTRATTVE.AIYD GENEML D(PENSES

Srhriec, bonuo and rllowencet
Fecs, subscrlptioa rail rencweb
Vehiclc runniag rnd mrintenuce
Legel enil pofcrsionrt chrrgEc
Prfutirlg.ndst tionqf
Inannnce
Tirvdliag, corvqnocc uil srtcrtrinmcnt
Rcng rrterrnd tncr
Reprftr rad meintcnrncc
Telqihone enilteler
Electricity

Auilitora remunentim
Deprecirtion

Othcrs
Ijrrrh renah
Entertainmcnt

Srler tupeymentt
Advrnccc ead dcpositswittca off

23.1 Auditors' rcmurcntion

Annual au&tfee
Rcvicw of codc of sorporatc goscnrrtce
Hdfprrrcriew
Cootruditfcc

pTSTBTBUTToNUPENSES

Loading rnd unloadiag chalger
Stacking end re-ctecking chr{gEs
Tinnrportatton cheqgec

Numbering chrrgee

Re loailing c.herge.r

Cartiq;c .odfuigtt
Senicechqger
Bpot dsvelopmcnt surch.rge
BroLerrge ud commtcsion
Mirellrncour ogenrcr
Sug.rchirn

FII{.dNCECOST

Merhup on cubordin*ed rponrurr losn
Medrup on rhorttcrm bonowiagr
MrrlupoaWPPF
Benh chrrger rnil commirsion

Lerl borrowing coct crpitrlized

23.1

77.2

2075

RUPEES

8105,867

7,539,795

l,g96,g74

1,529,100

365,737

45,17t
lrwg,gll

810A57

32AA3t

48,460

567,357

866,400

51377ry7

6,157r48!.

2,060J06

",r:Uu

2014

RUPEES

$,Mta95
4?47,916

1,707,828

1J00,000

352,128

129,319

2211,055

323,755

6,010

20,765

30,004

866,400

5,808,153

3,8311545

2,0/,5152

Y,7?9
273,5E5

39lW

___JU&369_ __-_!glg!!2_

600,000

100,000

100,000

66,400

135,74
772,625

137,892

63,576

536,441

"r:

:_

600,000

100,000

100,000

66,400

u

6Et,20t
590,948

453,096

59,470

3U,610
744,360

36,169

.67,010

271,931

722,639

1A15,720

--l 
g,ff- --Zi6?Js,

ll,g7g,g7l
59,360,008

13,glo,2g6

99,591,567
4,314,U2 3,886,344

_1,720,009 7,436,703

77,374230 118,72A,900
(38,872,654) (10,956,690)

____!gdg$76_ __-_107 J 6849_
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26 OT,HERINCOME

Scrap mles

Profrt on depoeit eccount

Grin on acle ofvchicle
Rebete on opon erlce

Liebiliticc written bech

27 TAXATION

Cunafi

Thc ecsessment oftic comprny dccmed to have been finalized upto tr,r ycrtr2}l4.

27.1 Relrtioncldp between tu egenae rnd eccounting profft

Accouting pro6t for t[e ycer

Appliceblc taxntc
Tex on rcrounting profft
Trx effctt ofopcnscs thet arc not deductible

in determidng turble pro6t
Trrcffect of ogenre.s thrt rre deductible

in dctermining tanble profft
Tu effect loar r€hted to presumptivc ts r€gime
Ailjuetrnent of brought fomard losser

Turefirnilable under normd rulec

Trx payrble uader normal rules

Minimum taxlirbilityU/s. U3 (2014: U/e 113 - C)

In view of groae lose sustained by thc compsny, no provision for to<etion is require d in tems of ser'
Ordinrnce,2001.

26 (LOSS) / EABMNGS PER SIIARE - Basic md rliluted

There is no ililutiw effect on beaic ermings per shere

of the compeny,which irbued on:

(Loss) / profft efter to{&tion

754,E09

8,681 5,M9
682,M9

520,000

-- 365,135,018

1t445,537 365,660,067

(563,616A92' 1t3A62,441
33% 3/.96

(186,000,042) 3E,57?i30

. 28,605,816 31,875,195

(13,893,561) (15,965225)

(t?14,53n
171,287,787 (53?72,653)

@:

NIL NIL

--.--:--@ir;5jil
+ 1 13 of tte Income Tax

Weighted rverege number ofordinary sharec

(515,794,666) 68,684,884

NT'MBEROFSHARES

79261,666 79,261,666
:E=!::::

' RUPEES
',!

(Loer) / eamings per rhrre - Bastc ond ililuted _(6.51) o.sz::
29 REMUNERIIflON OFCHIEF'PG,CUTTVE.DIRECTORSAND E)(ECUTTVES

Theegregate rmouat c,hqgeil in &c rccountr for reouoerrtion, including aII benefu, to &e Chief Erecutira, Directorc rnd Execrrtives of
thc Comprnyrrs .s f ollowr:

2015 2014
Chief

Becutir Director Eecutix Total
Chief

Eecuti* Director &"cutix Total

300rm q1540m 6,4561000 300,000 11,4(X,m0 ll,7u,an

3m,m0 6r56.0m 6,456,W m,000 11,404,000 11,704,ffro

1 I 3 1 4
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30 TRA,\SACTIONWITH RELATED PARTIES

The relaterl partics comprisc msociated urdcrtakings, P":aT, Haq Behu suger MiIb (priverc) Limited (holding compmy) md keymanagement permnnel' Remunsetion md beneffts to tfic chicf o""rtir, dir."lo,, ond kcy menegc-"o, po--4 undcr tlrc terms oftheir employment ue &sclosed in note 29 to the ffnanciel statcmcnts. M*hrp cxpcnsc on subordinatcd losr ir Rc.ll,9g0 mfllion(2014:13.810 n'ill;op).

31 NUMBER OII EMPLOYEES

Number ofemployees as rt .ep 30
Regulu
Contractual

Average number ofemployees duringdre yer
Reguler

Contrutuat

CAPACITYAND PRODUCTION

49 64

375 47t

53 64

--
Yeu

No. ofDaye
MillOpcntcd

Crushing Crpecity

M,Tonr per
dey

Totel Crurhing
on thc bsir of

No. ofdryr
Mill Opcntcd

Actual
Crohing
M.Tonr

2015

348,000

348,000

35,832,671

8;091,012

20t4

267,160

u9,887

90,872,860

11/50,1(X

2075

2014
87

127

4,000

4,000

I{cason fur slrorr fall:
Undcr utilization ofproduction capacity is d ue to scilcity ofsugrcane in sindh,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND Rtrt"{TED DISCLOSURES

Thc conrpany is exposcd to the following risks fiom its use of ffnmcial instruments:

- Crcdit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Mrket risk

Theboryd of directors has the ove.Il responsibility for the csteblishment snd orcrright of compm/e risk mmagement frmework rheBord is also rcsponsible for developing and nonitoring the compmy'c risk mmagemen, pofi"i"r.

3J.l Crcdit_risk

crcdit risk rePresents the accountin8 loss that wouftl be recognized at thc reporting dete f counter partles feiled completcly toperforrn as contracted. The company's credit risk is primary attributable to its receimbles rnd belmces with banks.

The carrying mount8 of linmcial asse ts reprcsent t}e muimm cre&t exposue.
reporting date is:

Deposits, loans and other reccivablcs
Bank balarrccr

Thc muimm exposue to credit risk at thc

2015 20t4
RUPEES RUPEES

-iffi.i--i6rEmrThecompany mmagcs credit risk of receivables through tle monitoring of cre&t qpo3ures cnd continuous saesmcnt of crcditrcrtrrinessof its customers' Thi company belierec tlrat it is not cposcd to my maior concent.tion of crc&t risk as it opcrster in an csscntlel,productsindustry, its customerr re crcdit worthy md dealing bmla porses good cre&t mtings.
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MCB Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited
National Bank of Pakistan

Allied Bank Limited
Soneri Bank Limited
Meezan Bank Limited
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
Silk Bank Limited
United Bank Limited
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited
N Baraka Bank Limited
fuimit Bank Limited
Askari Bank Limited
Sindh Bank Limited
tbbib Bank Limited

]S Bank Limited

4,689,279

2,812,792
445,071.,029

87,660,375
1,783,376,793

4,715,044

2,857,8_08

9,401,373

5,700,000

AA+

A+

1.3?,820,637

80,700,000

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

ICR-VIS
PACRA

ICR.VIS

,CR.VIS
PACRA

lcR-vrs
,CR.VIS
lcR-vrs
]CR.VIS

JCR-VrS
PACRA

A1+

A1+

A1+

A1+

A1+

A-1+

,A1+

A-1+

A1

A-7

A-1

A-1+

A-1+

A-1+

41+

33.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk reflects an enterprise's inabilit-v in raising funds to nreet comnitments. The company follows an effective cash
nlanagement and planning policy to ensure availability of funds and to take appropriate measures for nerv retluirements. The
following are thc contractual nraturities of the fintrncial liabilities, including estimated markups:

carrying
amount

contractual
cashflows

six months or
less

six to twelve
montlrs

1 to 2 years 2 to 5 years

2015

Financial Liability
Long Term Loan from related party
lrrng Term Loan from bank
Short term borrou'ing
Accrued markup
Trade & Other Payables

201.4

Financial Liability
Long Temr Loan from related party
Short term borrou'ing
Accrued markup
Trade & Other Payables

Financial Iiabilities
Long term loan from related party
Long ternt loan from ban_k

Short term borrowings

2015 201.4

RUPEES RUPEES

"L?3,4"t6,114 123,416,31{

56,250,000

18,750,000

173,4t6,3L4 -15-1,629,283

75,000,000 92,100,000

407,811,20^1 445,07'\,029

87,660,375 87 ,660,375
1,^t83,376,193'1,183,376,793

123,416,371 764,847,171, 6,848,388 6,924,061
721,607,32 787,375,637 787,375,637

76,362,^100 76,362,1.00 76,362,1,00

541,468,120 541,,468,720 547,468,120

13,848,722 "t37,226,600

AII the financial liabilities of the company are non derivative financial liabilities. The contractual cash florvs relating to thc above fin.rncial
liabilities have been determined on the basis of markup rates effect as at S€ptentber 30.

33.3 Market risk

Market risk is a risk that changes in nrarket prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and etluity prices rvill affect the
Company's income or the value of financial iNtruments. The company's financial instruments are in its functional currcncy therefore
it is not exposed to currency risk, however the company's exposure to interest rate risk is as follorvs:

33.4 Interest rate risk

Intcrcst rate risk is the risk that the value of fhancial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. The
company's exposure to the risk of changes in interest rates relates primarily to the follorving:

Variablc rate instruments at carryinq anrounis

39
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2015 2074

RUPEES RIfEES

Interest hearing ff nmqial assets;

Banlr Belances in deposit / saving accounts 
_____i!i!L 54,933

Fairyalue seositivity anall,sis for ffxed mte instnments:

The company does nct account for any ffxed nte ffnmcial assets at fair value through profit or loss, therefore a change in inr€rest
mtes at thc reporting datt would not afle:t profft or loss,

CrslL flow sensitvity malysis forwiable mte instrunrents:

'h drange of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date woulil have increased / decremed loss / profft for the yeru by the
r.routs shom below:

Effect on loss /profft duc to chmge of100 BPs

6,2951639 7,4U,336

. 6,295,639 7,4U,336

33.5

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be uchanged, or a liability settled, betwecn knowledgeable rilling puties in m
erms length transaction. The carrying values of ffnmcial instrum€nts reflected in thcse ffnancial statements npproximate thcir fair
ralues.

33,6 Capital risk management -

Thecompany's prime objective when managing capital is to safe guud the company's ability to continue m a goirrg co.cern in ordcr
toprovide returns forshreholden md benefits toother stakeholders and tomairtair an optimal capit"l strucnr" toreducc thc cost
ofcapital.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Theconeslonding figures have been remanged md reclassiffed for the purpose of cornparison and better p(eseutation however there hrs
be en no signilimt reclassification.

DATE OF,A.UTHORIZITION FOR ISSUE

The ffnancial statements were approved by the bord of directors and authorized for iss te on lqay 22,201-2.

FUNCTIONA.L AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

T"ese linmcial :tatcments uc presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional cunency. All ffnmcial information
prcsented in Rupees been rounded to neerest rupee.

I :cremr

Desease

Eailyalue of ffnancial instrumenrs

v
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